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1.1.

Introduction

User Identification

Your company is required to register for access to the system. If your registration is
successful, HKEX will create your Company Profile on the system. HKEX will also create
user accounts for your company’s Authorised Person, Administrator, Security Officer,
Disclosure of Interests (“DI”) user and up to 8 Publication Related Matter (including submitter
and approver) and up to 8 Listing Related Matter users. After registration, your company’s
Security Officer and/or Authorised Person can create additional user accounts for new users
of the company, if required.

The URL of the e-Submission System (ESS) is https://www1.eSubmission.hkex.com.hk. A
user account includes a User ID, a User Password and a One-Time Passcode generated
from security token that are required to login to the system.

A login user should be defined as a Publication Related Matters user in order to use the
functions as set out in this manual.

For Listing Related Matter users, please refer to User Manual for Listing Related Matters for
further details.

For Authorised Person, Administrator, Security Officer and DI user, please refer to User
Manual for Authorised Person, Administrator, Security Officer and DI user for further details.
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1.2. Functions Menu for Publication Related Matters

Submitter’s Functions Menu

Submitter's
Main Menu

Submission [l Submission Batch Submission Download Profile

fogl-ﬁg1& Submission? ll Management Template Admin

for
Publication

Edit Download
Submission Document
for Template
Publication

Download
Correct Announcement
Headline Form and
0 e-Form Template
Published

Document

= Submission

Notes:

1. Submission for Application Proof, OC Announcements, Post Hearing Information
Pack and related materials (“Submission for AP & PHIP”) is applicable to
professional agents only.

2. Batch Submission is applicable to structured products issuers only.

Approver’s Functions Menu

Approver's
Main Menu

Download Template Profile Admin

Approve Submission Download Document|
for Publication Template

Submission Management

Download
Announcement Form
and
e-Form Template

Approve Correction

Published Document

View Submission
History
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1.3. Site Conventions

Before Login

. Font Size A EN
HKEX Hoader e-Submission System
E }ﬁ ES E Fﬂ The Stack Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
14/05/2018 10:50
System Message
User ID
User Password
One-Time Passcode (OTP)
Enter the Passcode from your token
Login
Login with SMS Password
Forgot User ID
Forgot User Password
Registration
Content Frame |
Left Panel |
After Login
. . Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
EEXEM

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home Submission for Publication Submission Management Download Document Template Profile Admin

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 14/05/2019 11:15

System Message

Content Frame

Quick Ref (Listing) Quick Ref (Publication) User Manual (Listing) User Manual (Publication) User Manual (Admin / Security Officer / DI user) Terms & Conditions Site Map

Contact Us Privacy Policy
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Header

HEKEX
d sa=mn _ Clickable link to Home Page of the HKEX website.

. Femtsize & 4 % _ Font size selection icon (i.e. Small/Normal/Large) to select the displayed font size
of the Left Panel and the Content Frame of the ESS website. The font size of the button will
remain intact even if the font size is changed. Normal font size is selected by default.

. S Language selection icon to select the displayed language (i.e. English and

Traditional Chinese).

Left Panel

. Display the system date/time and general information.

Content Frame

Before login,

. Display the login page content and links to Login with SMS Password, Forgot User ID, Forgot
User Password and Registration.

After login, the Content Frame will extend to the Left Panel to display the Function page content.

d Display the Login User Name and the system date/ time at the top left.
. The appointment detail (displayed for approvers only if the Appointment of Approvers function is
enabled) including:-
- List of Appointed Approvers - the hyperlink to the list of appointed approvers; and/or
- Appointment Expire On - you will not be able to approve any submission after the expiry
date/time; and/or
- The No. of Submission Available — the number of submissions that you can approve.

HKEX e-Submission System A

EEXSM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home ‘Submission Management Download Document Template Profile Admin Logout

Welcome Chan Tai Man | 20/04/2021 08:59 | List of Appointed Approvers | Appaintment Expire On: 20/06/2021 23:59 | No. of Submission Available:10
System Message

. Error message is displayed in the red message box.
. Warning message is displayed in the yellow message box.
. System Information is displayed in the green message box.

Main Menu

. A drop-down menu will be displayed when placing the cursor over the menu item.

Footer Links

. Link to general information for user’s reference.
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2. Login to e-Submission System

You must login to the e-Submission System (ESS) to submit for submission or user profile
maintenance. Open the web browser and enter the web address:
https://www1.esubmission.hkex.com.hk. The ESS Main page (i.e. the login page) will be
displayed.

A EN

HKEX e-Submission System o

TEEXAEM

The Stack Exchangs of Hong Kong Limited
{A wholly-cwned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limitec)

14/06/2018 12:23
User ID

User Password

One-Time Passcode (OTP}

Enler the Passcada fram your loken
Login

Login with SMS Password

Fargot User 10

Fargot User Password

Registration

Terms & Conditions Site Map Contact Us Privacy Policy

2.1. First-time login to ESS

You need to set up your security token at your first-time login to the ESS. Before you logon
to ESS website, you should download the software token application “SafeNet MobilePASS+”
on your mobile device from App Store or Google Play.

2.1.1. User Activation and Token set-up (MobilePASS+)

1. On ESS Main page, input your User ID. User Activation page will be displayed.

HKEX e-Submission System s A R ATS

ERXBAH

The Stock Exchange of Heng Kong Limited
(A whally-awned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

* Denotes mandatory fislds
User ID
ESSUserD

“ User Registered Email Address

* New Password

* Confifm New Password

* One-Time Password  Request

Terms & Conditions  SiteMap  ContactUs  Privacy Policy

Fill in your Registered Email Address.
Set up your User Password, enter a new password and re-enter the new password.
The User password is case-sensitive. It must be 8 to 15 characters long with a

combination of letters (both upper & lower case) and numbers (0-9).

Version 2.11 Page 8
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Font Size

Click REQUEST. A One-Time Password will be sent to your registered mobile phone

number via SMS.
e-Submission System
The Stosk Exchange of Hong Hang Limited
{Awhaty-onned subsidiany of Hang Kong Exchanges and Clearing Linked)

HKEX

ERERM
User ID

* User Registered Email Address.

“ New Password

Confirm New Password
Pliratie hs‘ww

SieMap  CortactUs  Privacy Policy

Terms & Conditions

Font Size A

Input the One-Time Password. Then, click NEXT.
e-Submission System

The S10sk Exchange of Hong Kang Limited
1A wholty-swned subsidiary of Hang Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

HKEX
an 0 -
* Denoles mandatory fiekds

ERXEM

5.

1215
< 8 User ID
35U
“ User Registered Email Address
HEEX: Your Ona-Time
* New Passward

Passward for user actiationis
16B76E . Valid until 200271
2215 .

Confirm New Password

One-Time Password  Request

Tenrs & Condilions  SlleMap  ConfaciUs  Privacy Policy

FontSize

A system generated QR code will be displayed. Launch the mobile app “MobilePASS+”

6.
on your mobile device.
e-Submission System

T Stock E4changa ef Hong Keng Limiten
500 Clsarig Limsa)
? Help

Aol ownea subsitlary of Hong Kang Exc
* Denoles mandatory helds

HKEX

LEE3 0.1

SSUserlD
Launch the mobile app "Safeet MobiiePASSH" I your moblle device and scan the OR.

Code below.

MobilePass+

The QR Cods will Sxpirs after 20102/2071 3t 12:33 (HK Tima|. You wil than b redirectsd to
the e-SubMISSIon System automatically to FeIart the user activation.
Example

One-Time Passcods (TP
Enter the Passeode from your token

actias || cancat
Prvacy Poilcy

StzMap  Contact Us

Page 9
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7. Tap “Activate” or “+” to create a new security token in your MobilePASS+.

Google Play App Store

MobilePASS+

MobilePASS+

MobilePASS+

156 606

Welcome to MobilePASS+

8. Scan the QR Code with your MobilePASS+. (Note: The QR Code will expire in 10 minutes.
Once the QR has expired, you will be automatically redirected to the homepage to restart the process of
User Activation.)

Fomtsws 4 A A EN
HKE e-Submission System
GEXBM The Stock Exchang of Hong Kang Lemitsd
A Wholy. i suBs0ary o Hong Kong EXERARaes and Cleanng Lindes)
- Genotes mandary heizs rep
useri
EsSUserD

Launcn e mobile 3pp "SafeNet MobilePA SS+ I your mobile device and Scan the OR
Gode below.

10212021 at 12:33 (HK. Time). You will then be redirected to
tomaticaly to restart the user activation.

Terms & Condfions  SkeMap  ComtactUs  Privacy Poiicy

9. The token setup starts automatically. Follow the instructions on the screen, tap “Start”
and “Continue”. When you've successfully set up your token, you will see a
confirmation message. Tap “Done” to get a One-Time Password (OTP).
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10. Input the One-Time Passcode (OTP) generated from your token. Then click
ACTIVATE to complete the user activation.

HKEX e-Submission System Font size
LELD

MobilePASS+

878 281

The GR Gode will exgire after 2010212021 t 12:33 (HK Time). You will then be redirested 1o
the &-SuBMISSion SyStem JUtamatically 15 FESEAN e User activation

—
‘One-Time Paczcods (OTF) Sample

Entar th Passcade from your tokzn

Toms & Condibons  SleMap  ConlactUs  Prvacy Policy

11.  If your user account has been activated successfully, the acknowledgement page will
be displayed. You will be redirected to User Main page after 5 seconds.

HKEx Font Size A

e-Submission System
& eERFM

Tha Stock Exchange of Hang Kong Limiied

(A whailly.owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

‘You have successfully activated your user I0,
You will be redirected to e-Submission System automatically in &
seconds of click HERE directly.

Notes:

. The screen displays of the MobilePASS+ are for reference and illustration purposes
only.

. If your assigned token has been revoked previously (e.g. change of mobile device),

your Security Officer has to assign a new token to you. You have to repeat the steps
above to re-activate your user account.

. Following the steps above, you can set up multiple tokens within a single
MobilePASS+ application if you have different roles in the ESS. For easy

identification, you may tap ®) to update the Display Name of each token.
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2.2. Logging into the ESS

1.

On the ESS Main page, enter your User ID, Password and One-Time Passcode (OTP)
generated from the assigned token and then click LOGIN.

HKE X e-Submission System

SR AM The Stock Exchange o Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limied)

User ID

MobilePASS+ +

156 606 User Password

Frequertly Asked Questions _Terms and Conditions _ Contact Us__ Privacy Palicy

Notes:

User Password is case sensitive.

If an incorrect User Password and/or OTP generated from the security token was
entered 5 consecutive times, your user account will be locked until it is unlocked by your
company’s security officer. A locked account cannot be used.

If the date when you last changed your password is more than 90 days ago, the system
will require you to change your user password immediately. You will not be able to use
any function on the ESS until your password is changed (refer to Section 8.2.2
“Changing User Password”).

If you leave the ESS idle for 30 minutes, you will be logged out automatically for security
reason.

Multiple logins are not allowed.

If you have forgotten your User ID, you can click “Forgot User ID” to retrieve your login
ID (refer to Section 2.4 Forgot User ID).

If you have forgotten your User Password, you can click “Forgot User Password” to
reset your password (refer to Section 2.5 Forgot User Password).

If you cannot retrieve One-Time Passcode (OTP) from your assigned security token,
you can click “Login with SMS Password” which serves as a back-up channel for you
to access the ESS (refer to Section 2.3 Login with SMS Password).

Deviation of time setting of your mobile device may result in OTP verification error. In
this case, you should click the link “HERE” in the error message. You will be asked to
input your User Passwords and the two consecutive OTPs to reset your security token.
After you have successfully reset your security token, a successful message will be
displayed.

Version 2.11
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2.

Read the disclaimer statement carefully. Click ACCEPT AND CONTINUE to accept

e-Submission System

The Stock Exchange of Hy

0 Kong Limited
(A Wnolly.ownea subsigiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Cleanng Limited)

- Authentication falled
token.

user D

User Password

One-Time Passcode (OTP)

Enter the Passcode Trom your token

Login

Terms & Conart

e-Submission System

The

ock Exchange of Hong Kong Limitea
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clear,

0 Limitsd)
* Denotes mandatory fields.
user D

1444403

- user Passwere

* One-Time Passcode (GTP)

Enter the Passcode Trom your token

ur token

Enter the next Passcode from y

Confirm | Cancsi

Font Size

Contact Us

Font Size

the terms and conditions to proceed or click EXIT to go back to Main page.

H
&

KE X

8 X 5 FR

e-Submission System

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

@ y y of Hong Kong and Clearing Limited)

System ty and warranty disclaimer

THE E-SUBMISSION USER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ANY USE OF OR RELIANCE UPON ANY PART OF THE E-SUBMISSION
SYSTEM SHALL BE AT ITS SOLE RISK.

The User further 515, AS AVAILABLE" basis and
without warranty of any kind, either express or implied. HKEX, its subsidiaries, associated companies and afiiliates from time ta time, and the
directors, officers, employees, agents, and other of HKEx o 2 (collectively, the "Relevant
Parties") assume no respansibility of any kind for any submission using or made through the e-Submission Systern

that use ofthe

Systern is provided on an

By logging onto andior continuIng 10 uSe e e-SUBMISSION SyStem aNDIar prOVIEING 10 3 reRreSeNtallve P3SSWOrdS 10 ke used for supmission
of Information, commMmunIcaton or other material Provided 1o HKEX Tor e PUTROSe of PUBIICation on he Wehslte, e e-Submission User Is
Tully responsIble 1or all INMOIMTIoN, COMMUNICANON OF Gther matenal provied to HKEX or SEHK IfoUgh e e-SUBMISSIon System. HKEX,
SEHK ang all otner Relevant Farties shall Nt be 1able OF respoNSIble (WNEINer In 1orL, CoNtract of oinerwse) 1ar any clalm o any 10Sses or
damages of any kind Guhether direct or indirect) whatsoever and howsoever arising fom the use of or reliance upon the e-Submission
Syster, or any related system or software, including any mishandiing, amission, non-delivery, delay, negligent or unauthorised use of the -
Submission System or the e-Submission User's registered user ID(s), user password(s), passwords to be used for submission of
information for puslication andior other e-Submission System related passwaords. The e-Submission User acknowledges that it may only use
the e-Submission System for lawful purpases. it shall not at anytime submit any information, communication of other materials that are
unlawiul, cbscene, defamatary, of infringe any intellectual propery rights of any third party. Acknowledgement of the Terms and Conditions
Use of the e-Submission System is restricted 1o e-Submission Users and Authorised Persans. Unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. Use of
the e-Submission System is governed by the Terms and Conditions fram time 1o time inforce. Once the e-Submission User has logged onto
the e-Submission System, the e-Subrmission Userwill be deemed to have read and accepted the Terms and Canditions currently in force.
HKEx (for itself andior on behalf of SEHK) reserves the absolute right, at its sole discretion, to vary these Terms and Conditions in any way

If you want to read the Terms and Conditions currently in force, please click HERE .

Acceptand Continue | Exit

Font Size
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3. User Home page will be displayed.

R R Font Size A EN
e-Submission System
= The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home ‘Submission for Publication ‘Submission Management Download Document Template Profile Admin Logout

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 14/05/2018 11:16

Quick Ref (Listing) ~ Quick Ref (Publication) ~ User Manual (Listing) ~ User Manual (Publication)  User Manual (Admin / Security Officer / Dl user) ~ Terms & Conditions  Site Map

ContactUs  Privacy Policy

2.3. Login with SMS Password

Login with SMS Password is a back-up channel for users to access the ESS when user
cannot retrieve OTP from the assigned security token. Users can click Login with SMS
Password at the Main page to request a One-Time Password by providing User ID and
Password. The One-Time Password will be sent through SMS to the user’s registered mobile

number.
To login the ESS with SMS Password,

1. Click “Login with SMS Password” on the Main page.

HKE X e-Submission System Forsie & A A

TEXEAM Tha Stack Exchange of Hang Kong Limitad
1A whally-owned subsidiary of Hang Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

14052019 12:2:
0 N @ User ID

User Password

One-Time Passcoda (OTP)

Eriter the Passcode from your token

Login

Login with SKMS Password

Forgol User D
Forgot User Password

Registratian

Terms & Conditions Sita Map Gontact Us Privacy Palicy
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2.  Enter your User ID, User Password and the characters in the image. Click SUBMIT.

HKEX e-Submission System FonSe A A A EN

EEXEM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kang Limited

(A whally-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
14/05/2019 12:25 Login with SMS Password

* Denates mandatory flalds

* UserID
* User Password

* Enter the characters in the image

=

Refresh Image

Cancel

Terms & Conditions. Site Map Contact Us Pri Policy

3. A One-Time Password will be sent to your registered mobile phone number via SMS.
Input One-Time Password and click LOGIN.

HKE X e-Submission System Font izs
ERRBA

The Stoek Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Iy subsidiary g Kong Exch d Clearing Limited)

Your request has been submited successully.

Login with SMS Password

Denoles mandatory fields

Pl nter the One-Time Password sent to your mobile phone (last 4
digits "0768").

* One-Time Password

Cancel

Please click you dle not rceive the One-Time Password or If the
One-Time Passwerd has expired

Terms & Conditions  Site Map  ContactUs  Privacy Policy

4. Read the disclaimer statement carefully. Then click ACCEPT AND CONTINUE to
accept the terms and conditions to proceed or click EXIT to go back to Main page.

HKE X e-Submission System oo

TRXBM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
a iary of Hong Kong and Clearing Limited)
System Diselai Viahility and warranty disclaimer

THE E-SUBMISSION USER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ANY USE OF OR RELIANCE UPON ANY PART OF THE E-SUBMISSION
SYSIEM SHALL BE Al 1S S0LE RISK,

The User further Ul use ur the Syslurt1 1S PUYISEU U1 a0 TAS 15, AS AVAILABLE" biasis urid
withautwarranty of any kind, efther express or implied. | ICx, its subsidiaries, assaciated companies and affiiates from fime to fime, and the
diroetars, efficors, omployoes, agents, and ather roprecentatives of HIKEx ar any companios afarementioncd feallestively, the "Relevant
Partias’) assums no respansibility of any kind for any SubMISSIoN USing oF Made through the s-Submission Systern

By logging anto andior continuing to use the e-Submission Systern andior providing to a representative passwords to be used for submission
of information, communication or other material provided to HKEx for the purpose of publication on the Website, the e-Submission User is
Tully responsIble 107 all INTDIMatiaN, COMMUNICANON OF Cther matenal Provided to HKEX oF SEHK INfoUgN the s-5UDMISSIon System . HKEx,
SEFIC arnd all ulhier Relevant Parlivs shill nul be lible or respunsible tuhettien in lurl, conlieur ulher se) e any el o any osses ur
damages of any kind tvhether dirsct or indirect) whatsoever and hewsaever arising flam the use of or reliance upen the e-Submission
Systern, or any related systern or software, including any oris sion, ; delay, use ofthe e-

Submission System of the o Submission User's registored user 1D (s), Usor passward(s), passwords 1o be used for submission of
information for publication andior sther e-Submission Systern related passwords. The e-Subrmission Liser acknowledges that it may only use

the a-Sibmissinn Systam fmr AWl pimnsas | shall nnt 51 anyfima sibmit any infmation, comeminication or mhar matarals that are

unlawful, obscene, defamatory, of infringe any intellectual property rights of any third party. Acknowledgernent of the Terms and Conditions

Use ofthe e-Submission System is restricted to e-Submission Users and Authorised Persons. Unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. Use of

the e-SuBMISSIoN System IS Governed by e 181Ms and Condinans rom Lime 1o 1me in force. Unce he e-SUBMISSIon User has logged anto

U e-Subirissiun System, e w-Subrmissiun User will b deeried L eave s and aueepled he Temms and Cundilions currenlly in ure.

HKEx (for itseIf and/or on behalf of SEHK) reseives the absolute right, at its sole discretion, to vary these Terms and Conditions in any way =

If you want to read the Terms and Conditions currently in force, please click HERE .

Acceptand Continue || Exit

Version 2.11 Page 15



e-Submission System User Manual

2.4. Forgot UserID

1. If you have forgotten your User ID, you may click “Forgot User ID” on the Main page.

HKEX e-Submission System e

[ov. EN
EBXBEM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

User ID
User Password

One-Time Passcode (OTP)

Enter the Passcode from your token

Login

Login with SMS Password

Forgot User Password

Registration

Frequently Asked Questions ~ Terms and Conditions ~ ContactUs  Privacy Policy

2. Fill in your User Name (User Given Name & Family Name), Registered Email Address,
Company Code and the characters in the image. Then, click SUBMIT.

HKEX e-Submission System e R A

BEEXAM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
2010412021 10:34

Forgot User ID

* Denotes mandatory fields

“User Given Name & Family Name
“User Registered Email Address
“Company Code

“Enter the characters in the image

i Refresh

Frequently Asked Questions ~ Terms and Conditions ~ ContactUs  Privacy Policy

3. An email will be sent to the registered email address.

eds_noreply
HKEX e-Submission System - Forgot User ID

Dear Sir/Madam,

You requested to recover your User ID(s) for the e-Submission System. Below please find your registered User ID(s):
88888P01

If you have any queries, please call our hotline on (852) 2840 3460 during the operational hours of the e-Submission System or the case officer of the Listing Division,
The stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

15-04-2021
(Note: This is an automatically generated email. Please do not reply directly to this email.)

HRRRE -

ISERENEITEET E AR IR - LT 2ENIETR FiEE:

88888P01

WEER - BN ETRIARATRIEERIZEIE (852) 2840 3450 SRR LTRAEE NSRS -

ERERETRRERLE
15-04-2021

(PARE: (RENT RS EEh R, - FERILES <)
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2.5.

Forgot User Password

1. If you have forgotten your User Password, you may click Forgot User Password on the
Main page.

HKEX e-Submission System B

P EN
ERXBF The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Heng Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

User ID
User Password

One-Time Passcede (OTP)

Enter the Passcode from your token

Legin
Login with SMS Password
Forgot User ID

Forgot User Password

Registration

Frequently Asked Questions Terms and Conditions Contact Us Privacy Policy

2. Fill'in your User ID, Registered Email Address and the characters in the image. Then,
click SUBMIT.

HKEX e-Submission System e

g lg ES E Fﬁ The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
20/04/2021 10:44

Forgot User Password
* Denotes mandatory fields
*User ID

“User Registered Email Address

“Enter the characters in the image

S

Frequently Asked Questions Terms and Conditions Contact Us. Privacy Policy
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An email containing the URL will be sent to your registered email address. Click the
URL in the email to reset your password. If the URL is not clickable, try copying and
pasting it into the address bar of your web browser.

eds_noreply

HKEX e-Submission System - Forgot User Password

Dear Sir/Madam,

You requested to reset your password to access the e-Submission System. Please reset your password by clicking the link below:
https://www1.esubmission.hkex.com.hk:443/EDSE/main/resetPassword

The link will expire after 15/04/2021 at 16:27:15 (HK Time). If you have not reset your password before the expiry of this link, you will need to make the request again.
If you have any queries, please call our hotline on (852) 2840 3460 during the operational hours of the e-Submission System or the case officer of the Listing Division.
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

15-04-2021

(Note: This is an automatically generated email. Please do not reply directly to this email.)

HIETE

ERE R A BT 2 ANRTEN - FIRL TS T
https://www1.esubmission.hkex.com.hk:443/EDSE/main/resetPassword.xhtml

ISR IEPEASTE 15/04/2021 16:27:15 1825 - ANINR AR ER TR - DR B RS -
AL - BN ET ESORA TR ISR (852) 2840 3460 HERME ETRIAAE BOTZREA -
ERBEIHRARAT

15-04-2021
(FARE: HEERE AR EEh I - SEAEEIEET - )

The Reset Password page will be displayed. To reset your user password, input your
User ID, New Password and Re-type New Password. Then, click SUBMIT.

HKEX e-Submission System Fortse A A A |FN

EEXBEF

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
20/04/2021 10:44

Forgot User Password

* Denotes mandatory fields

“User ID
“User Registered Email Address

“Enter the characters in the image

i Refresh

Frequently Asked Questions Terms and Conditions Contact Us Privacy Policy

After your User Password has been reset successfully, an acknowledgement page will
be displayed.

Notes:

*  User password is case-sensitive. It must be 8 to 15 characters long with a combination
of letters (both upper & lower case) and number (0-9). It shall not be the same as any
of the last 5 passwords (including your Current Password).

*  The URL to reset the password will be expired after 30 minutes.
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3. Submission and Approval of Documents for
Publication

Submit &
ill i issi ) ( \ Approve (
Fill in Subm|SS|on Next > Submission Confirm P> . § PP > Review
Details < - Preview < Uploading File(s) Submission Details
Previous )~ Previous \(_ J Previous \_
Save for Submit for Approve
later editing later
approval
A 4 \ 4

Acknowledgement Acknowledgement

Submitters can follow the steps set out below to submit a document for publication.

3.1. Entry of Submission Details

Select Submission for Publication from the Main Menu bar.

The Submission Details page will be displayed. Fill in the submission details, including

the Contact Information, Case Numbers (if applicable), Headline Categories, and
Title(s) etc. Then, click NEXT.

- . Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
EEBXEM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home  Submission for Publication  Submission Management  Download Template  Profie Admin Logout
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 03/09/2021 09:04

Submission for Publication - Submission Details

* Denotes mandatory fields

Please complete the following (all input data must be in English, except for the field "Chinese Title"):

* Contact Person * Contact Number

Stock Code of Related Issuer(s)

Add | Clear All

Self-defined Passcode Case Number
“ Tier 1 Headline Announcements and Nelices i
* Tier 2 Headline

Tier 2 Headline - Available Item(s)

Connected Transactions

INEDs Unable to Confirm Matters relating to Continuing Connected Transaction

Guaranteed Net Tangibl
Waiver in respect of Cor

action Requirements

rporate Changes
Amendment of Cons|

Ghange in a D

Tier 2 Headline - Selected Item(s)

English Title

Chinese Title

Personal data collected throuah the e-Submission System will not be used for direct marketing purposes. By clicking on Next, | confirm that the individual(s)

whose personal data is disclosed in the use of this application consent to the processing of their personal data in accordance with the HKEX Privacy Policy.

Next  Cancel
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Notes:
e Authorised Agent is required to input the Company Code of Represented Issuer.

Submission for Publication - Submission Details

* Denotes mandatory fields

Please complete the following (all input data must be in English, except for the field "Chinese Title"):

mpany Code of

¢ You can set a Self-defined Passcode' to ensure the submission information can
only be accessible by the users who have possession of the self-defined passcode.

*  You should use the “Stock Code of Related Issuer(s)” in the following scenarios:-

Types of | Use of the “Stock Code of | Required to update the
Issuers Related Issuer(s)” “Related Stock Code
List” before making
submission*

Equity issuers - making a joint N
announcement with
another listed issuer(s)

- making an announcement
concerning its related listed
securities  (e.g. RMB
counter under the HKD-
RMB dual counter model)

Exchange - making an announcement N
Traded Product concerning its products
issuers (e.g Exchange Traded

Funds or Leveraged and
Inverse Products)

Debt Securities | - making an announcement | -

issuers concerning its related debt
securities

Structured - making an announcement | -

Products issuers concerning its  related

structured products

*For the maintenance of the “Related Stock Code List”, please refer to the User
Manual for Authorised Person, Administrator, DI User and Security Officer.

" A self-defined passcode is an optional field which provides an additional level of access control.

Case sensitive, it should be 8 to 15 characters long containing Alpha-Numeric characters.
Once the Self-defined Passcode is set, it can only be updated or removed by the original submitter. Other users of the
company or its representing agent must provide the Self-defined Passcode to retrieve the submission for update or

The self-defined passcode will be removed automatically once the submission is approved.
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e  The debt securities of an equity issuer will be pre-loaded in the submission if they
have been maintained in the “Related Stock Code List”. If you considered these
debt securities are not necessary, you should remove them from the submission.

HKEX e-Submission System

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

SRZAX (A wholl; d of Hong Kong and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission for Publication  Submission Management  Download Tempiate  Profile Admin

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 03/08/2021 08:51

+ Please review the debl securities that have been pre-propulated in this submission. If you considered these debt securties. afe not necessary, please femove them from this submission.

Submission for Publication - Submission Details
* Denotes mandatory fields
Please complete the following (all input data must be in English, except for the field "Chinese Title"):

* Contact Person * Contact Number

Stock Code of Related Issuer(s) DEBT 1

Add  Clear Al (el=:12

*  You must select a Tier 1 Headline Category. Then, a list of corresponding Tier 2
Headline Categories will be displayed . You can select up to 30 Tier 2 Headline
Categories by clicking the ADD button. You can change the order of the selected
Tier 2 Headline Categories by drag-and-drop the Tier 2 Headline Categories
upward or downward in the list.

e  The English and Chinese Titles can input up to 500 characters.

3.2. Submission Preview

1. Review the Headline Categories and Title(s). Then click CONFIRM.

. . Font Size A
HKEX e-Submission System
o EN
EEXEM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home: ‘Submission for Publication Submission Management Download Termplate Profile Admin Logout

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 15/02/2022 12:06

Submission for Publication - Submission Preview

The following information will be displayed on the HKEXnews website

English Headline Categories:

Announcements and Notices - [Notice of EGM/SGM / Closure of Books or Change of Book Closure Period]
English Title:

Notice of General Meeting

SRS
LERES - BRI SES | RS RSN AIEAR B
RIiZEE:

Previous || Confirm
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3.3. Uploading File(s)

1.

2.

Click CHOOSE FILES to select the files to upload.

L. Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
sEEBM

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
{ wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

I Publication

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 03/04/2015 11.08

Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

* Denotes mandatory fields
* File(s) Upload Choose Files | Mo file chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval
Filename
Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for Iater approval OR Submit & Approve for approval now.

Previous | Save | Submit | Submit & Approve

The uploaded files will be displayed under the “List of File(s) Pending Approval’. To
preview the file content, click on the filename. To remove the file, click REMOVE next
to the file.

L Font Size A EN
HKE X e-Submission System
EEXEM

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Template  Profile Adm

\YeICamMme Tal Wan Chan | D304/2019 11:31
Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

*Denotes mandatory fields
" File(s) Upload Choose Files | No file chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval

Filename
£101 pdf [Remove]
101 pef [Remove]

Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Approve for approval now.

Previous | Save  Submit | Submit&Approve

Click SUBMIT & APPROVE for immediate approval.

Alternatively, you can click SAVE for later editing (refer to Section 4.1 “Edit
Submission for Publication”) or click SUBMIT for later approval (refer to Section 4.2
“Approve Submission for Publication”).

HKEX e-Submission System e
® it 5% 8 6

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

nt Template > rofile Admin

Wwelcome Tai Man Chan | 03/04/2019 11:31

Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

* Denotes mandatory figlds
" File(s) Upload Choose Files | No file chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval

Filename Save for Submit for Submit for
101 et reme: later editing later approval immediate approval
C101.pdf [Remaoy .,

Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Skhmit & Approvi Tor approval noi

Previous  Save | Submit | Submit & Approve
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3.3.1. Uploading Document in Split Files Format or Multiple Documents

If your document exceeds the file size limit (40MB), you should split the document into
separate files, each containing logical sub-section within the specified limit, and submit the
document in multiple files in one submission. Please refer to Appendices C to F for
specifications of the document in multiple files format (e.g. financial report).

Or, if you have several documents that are related to the same headline categories, you may
submit these documents in a single submission.

Follow the steps below to compile the document index for publication.

1. Click CHOOSE FILES to select the files to upload. You can select multiple files to
upload. The uploaded files will be grouped according to its language and displayed in
alphabetical order of filenames. Repeat until all files are uploaded.

. . Font Size A
HKE X e-Submission System .
TEXBM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home  Submission for Publication  Submission Management  Download Document Template  Profile Admin
= You have uploaded more than one file in same language. This submission is regarded as multiple files submission.
Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload
* Denotes mandatory fields
* File(s) Upload No file chosen
“English Chapter Title *Chinese Chapter Title
E01.par [Remove] CO1.par [Remove]
4 E02.pdf [Remove] 4 CO02.pdf [Remove]
4 E03.pdf [Remove] 4 CO3.pdf [Remove]
4 E04.pdf [Remove] 4 C04.pdf [Remove]
4 £05.par [Remove] 4 CO5.pdf [Remove]
2. Fill in Chapter Title for each file.
“English Chapter Title “Chinese Chapter Title
Cover EO01 pdf [Remove] HE CO1.pdr [Remove]
/ “
Content E02 pdf [Remove] C02.pdf [Remove]
“ “
E03.pdf [Remove] C08.pdf [Remove]
4 #
E04.pdf [Remove] CO04.pdf [Remove]
4 4
EO05.pdf [Remove] C05.pdf [Remove]
4 4
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3. Input the information for the Index File Header, including the Stock Code, Document
Name and Company Name. For company adopts multiple counters, its related stock
codes may be put after the Company Name e.g. ABC Group Limited (stock codes: 1234
(HKD counter) and 81234 (RMB counter)).

Index File Header

Stock Code

* Document Name Annual Report FEEE

* Company Name ABC Group Limited ‘ ABC EZEEAT :

4. Compile the Document Index - you can edit the layout by:

a) Adding narrative boxes - you may add English or Chinese narrative box by clicking
the corresponding ADD TEXTBOX button. The narrative box can input up to 500
characters.

Narrative box (i.e. No file linkage)
English Textbox Chinese Textbox

b) Removing / Restoring bullets - you may remove a bullet by clicking " and restore
a bullet by clicking ; again. You may also change the bullet style, the selected
bullet style will apply to the whole index page.

Bullets Style | - ,‘
Please drag and drop th r Title or Textbox {o arrange the Index File Layout
Index of English Multi- Index of Chinese Multi-Files
Annual Report EERE
 Preview  Preview
ABC Group Limited ABC EEFRAT
> >
c) Adjusting indentation - you may increase indentation by clicking * . Click * back
to the original position.
Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files
Annual Report FERS
 Preview  Preview
ABC Group Limited ABC EEARAE]
- -
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d) Changing the order of Chapter Title - you may change the order by drag-and-drop
of the selected chapter title.

Please drag and drop the Chapter Title or Textbox to arrange the Index File Layout

Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files

 Provew  Prove |

» e

B » B
3 I

[ >
3 B

> =
> HIE ]

>
3 B

5. Click PREVIEW to view the amalgamated document index. The preview function does
not allow you to edit the document index. Should you find the content be incorrect,
please close the preview function before making correction.

Annual Report

ABC Company

» Board of Directors and Senior Management

Close

6. After you have compiled the document index, you can click SUBMIT & APPROVE for
immediate approval. Alternatively, you can click SAVE for later editing or click
SUBMIT for later approval.
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3.3.2. Uploading Announcement Form or Return e-Form

You may refer to Appendix H for the types of announcement forms or Return e-Forms to be
submitted for publication. Please always use the latest version (the version number is printed
at the bottom right of each form) for submission, otherwise, system will not be able to process
your submission and display error message.

1. Click CHOOSE FILES to select an announcement form or e-Form.

HKEX e-Submission System D

ERXBAM

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home  Submission forPubiicaion  Submission Management  Download Templaie  Profile Admin Logout
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 10/05/2021 16:21

Submission for Publication - Announcement Form / e-Form Upload

* Denotes mandatory fields

* File(s) Upload Choose File | No file chosen
* Form Type Please Select v

Uploaded Announcement Form / e-Form

Filename

Previous  Save || Next

2. The uploaded announcement form or e-Form will be displayed under the “Uploaded
Announcement Form / e-Form”.

L. Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
GRXRFM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
{A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home: ‘Submission for Fublication ‘Submission Management Download Template Profile Admin Logout
‘Welcome Tai Man Chan | 10/05/2021 17:04
Submission for Publication - Announcement Form / e-Form Upload
~ Denotes mandatory fields
* File(s) Upload [ Choose File | No file chosen
“ Form Type Please Select ~
Uploaded Announcement Form / e-Form
Filename
EF001_CASH_DIVIDEND.pdf [Remove]

Previous Save Next
“ ”
3. Select “Form Type”.
) ) Font Size A A A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
EEBXBAM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home Submission for Publication ‘Submission Management Download Template Profile Admin Logout

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 13/05/2021 17:03

Submission for Publication - Announcement Form / e-Form Upload

* Denotes mandatory fields

* File(s) Upload Choaose File | No file chosen

* Form Type I Please Select d

Please Select

EF001 - Cash Dividend
Uploaded Announcement FQ  £roo2 - Gesh Dividend with Currency Option
EF003 - Gash Dividend with Scrip Option
Filename EF004 - Cash Dividend with Currency and Scrip Option
EF001_GASH_DIVIDEND. pdf [Remove]

Previous || Save | Next
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4. Select an option from “Previous Related Submission”. Previous Related Submission

records (including Submission Number, published date & time and English/Chinese title)
are listed for your selection.

- For Announcement Form or Return e-Form which status is “New Submission”, you
should select “Not Applicable”.

- For Announcement Form which status is “Update to previous announcement” or
“Withdrawal of proposed dividend” or “Withdrawal of proposed bonus issue”, you
should select its previous submission record.

- For Returns e-Form which status is “Resubmission”, you should select its previous
submission record or “Others” if there is no appropriate option available.

Fent Size A A EM

HKEX e-Submission System

ERZXAM

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-awned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Homa Submission for Publication Submissbon Managamant Downdoad Template Profila Admin

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 13/05/2021 16:48

Submission for Publication - Announcement Form / e-Form Upload

* Denotes mandatory fields
* File(s) Upload [ Choose File | Mo file chasen

* Farm Type EF001 - Cash Dividend b

* Previous Related Submission

Plaase Salact hd

Uploaded Announcement Fq

Filename
EF001_CASH_DIVIDEND.pdf

PRM-21030 0372021 16:58 Final Dividend

5. Click NEXT to perform system validation. In the following situations, error or warning
message will be displayed:-

- Error message shows in the red message box to indicate your uploaded form
contains incorrect information. You must remove the uploaded form, make
corrections and upload again.

Font Size A EN

HKE X e-Submission System

ERXBFM

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home  ‘Submission for Publication  Submission Management  Download Template  Profile Admin
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 10/05/2021 17:20

Logout

- The uploaded Form contains eror(s). please rectify the error(s) and upload again.

Submission for Publication - Announcement Form / e-Form Upload
~ Denotes mandatory fields

* File(s) Upload Choose File | No file chosen

* Form Type EF001 - Cash Dividend

* Previous Related Submission Not Applicable

Uploaded Announcement Form / e-Form

Filename
EF001_CASH_DIVIDEND - error.pdf [Remove]

Previous | Save | Next
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- Warning message shows in the to indicate your uploaded
form may contain incorrect information. If you consider amendment is not
necessary, click CONFIRM to proceed.

. . Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
ﬁ ’g ¥ B The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
{Awnolly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home  Submission for Publication  Submission Management  Download Templale  Profile Admin Logout

‘Welcome Tai Man Chan [10/05/2021 1719

+ Record Date shall fall before Payment date
+ Payment Date shall fall after Record date

Submission for Publication - Announcement Form / e-Form Warning Message

Previous | Confirm

6. The validated form will be split into two ready-to-publish files (i.e. one in English and
one in Chinese). To preview the content, you should save the file to your computer and
then open it with Adobe Reader.

If you need to submit additional disclosure files, click “Choose Files” to select files to
upload. Please refer to the steps set out in section 3.3.1 for uploading additional files.

L. Font Size A EN
HKE e-Submission System
EEXBF The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly_owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home ‘Submission for Publication ‘Submission Management Download Template Profile Admin Logout

welcome Tai Wan Chan | 10/05/2021 1718

Submission for Publication - Announcement Form / e-Form Additional Disclosure File(s) Upload
File(s) Upload No file chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval

Filename
e_EFD01_CASH_DIVIDEND pdf [Remove]
¢_EF001_CASH_DIVIDEND.pdf [Remove]

Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Approve for approval now.

Frevious = Save | Submit | Submit & Approve

7. Click SUBMIT & APPROVE for immediate approval. Alternatively, click SAVE for later
editing or click SUBMIT for later approval.

L. Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
ERXEA The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home  Submission for Publication Submission Management  Download Template Profile Admin Logout

Welcome Tai Wan Chian | 10/05/2021 17:18

Submission for Publication - Announcement Form / e-Form Additional Disclosure File(s) Upload

File(s) Upload Choose Files | No file chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval

Filename
e_EF001_CASH_DIVIDEND pat [Remove] Save for Submit for Submit for
€_EF001_CASH_DIVIDEND.pdf [Remove]  Jater editing later approval  immediate approval

Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Approve for aporoval now.

Previous | Save | Submit | Submit & Approve
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3.3.3. Uploading Documents on Display

For documents that are published to meet transaction disclosure obligations only?, issuers
are required to publish them for the time period prescribed by the Listing Rules. After the
expiry of any relevant display period, issuers can remove the documents on display manually
(refer to the Section 4.6 below).

The Exchange will not automatically remove the documents on display from the Exchange’s
website after a relevant display period has expired.

1.

Click CHOOSE FILES to select the files to upload.

Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
§ ’g i E Fﬁ The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limitedy

ublieation  Subl mer o umentTemplate  Profile Admin

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 03/04/2013 11:06

Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

* Denates mandatory fields
* File(s) Upload Choose Files | Nofile chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval

Filename

Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Approve for approval now.

Previous || Save | Submit | Submit & Approve

For a single document on display, the uploaded file(s) will be displayed under the “List
of File(s) Pending Approval”. To preview the file content, click on the filename. The file
will be opened with relevant application (e.g. Adobe). To remove the file, click REMOVE
next to the file.

L Font Size a EN
HKE X e-Submission System
§ ;g ﬁ g Fﬁ The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
{A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

umentTemplate  Prafile Admin

Wyelcome Tai Man Chan | 03/04/2019 11:31

Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

* Denotes mandatory fields
* File(s) Upload Choose Files | No file chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval

Filename
E101 paf [Rermove]
C101 pef [Remove]

Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Approve for approval now

Previous | Save  Submit | Submit&Approve

2 Submission under the following headline categories:-
- Documents on Display; or
- Documents on Display (Debt Issuance Programmes); or

- Documents on Display (Debt Securities); or
- Documents on Display (Structured Products).
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3. For multiple documents on display, a confirmation message box will be displayed.

If, at a future date, you wish to remove these documents from publication, all the
documents in this submission must be removed at the same time. If you think you may
need to remove documents from publication at different times, please remove the
relevant file(s) from this submission and then submit those file(s) in separate submission.

Click OK to clear the message.

Please confirm that you wish to publish multiple documents on display. If, at a future
date, you wish to remove these documents from publication, all the documents in
this submission must be removed at the same time. If you think you may need to
remove documents from publication at different times, please click "OK" to clear this
message and then click "Remove" to remove the relevant file(s) from this

submission. Please then submit those file(s) in a separate submission.

4. The uploaded files will be grouped according to their languages and displayed in
alphabetical order of filenames. Fill in the Document Titles and Index Header to compile
the document index for publication.

a) Fillin Document Title for each file.

Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

* Denotes mandatory fields

* File(s) Upload ' Choose Files | No file chosen
“English Document Title *“Chinese Document Title
e Document 1.pdf [Remove] ¢ Document 1.pdf [Remove]
e Document 2.pdf [Remove] ¢ Document 2.pdf [Remove]

b) Input the information for the Index File Header, including the Stock Code,
Transaction Name and Company Name. For company with multiple counters, you
may put stock codes after the Company Name e.g. ABC Group Limited (stock
codes: 1234 (HKD counter) and 81234 (RMB counter)).

Index File Header

Stock Code

* Transaction Name English Transaction Nar ines

* Company Name
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You can edit the layout, such as arranging the order of the documents by drag-
and-drop of the selected title. Click PREVIEW to view the document index.

c)

Please drag and drop the Document Title or Textbox to arrange the Index File Layout

Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files

Major Transactions IBZG
o
ABC Company (12345) ABC /A7) (12345)
» Material Contract A > EXAHA
> g
» Material Contract B > EAAKB

d) After you have compiled the document index, you can click SUBMIT & APPROVE
for immediate approval or click SAVE for later editing or click SUBMIT for later

approval.

Font Size A EN

HKEX

ERERM

e-Submission System
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exehanges and Claaring Limited)

Home  Subrmission for Publcation Profil Admin

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 03/0/2021 09:53

‘Submimsion Maragerent

Downiosd Termpiste

* You have uploaded more than one file in same language. This submission is regarded as multiple files submission.

Submission for Publication - File(s) Upload

* Denotes mandatory fields

* File(s) Upload Choose Files  Na file chosen

*English Document Title *Chinese Document Title

Matsial Gartract A % e Document 1.pdf Removel  mrama © Document 1.pdf [Remove]
[roser—— & Document 2.pdf Remove]  mxmme ¢ Document 2.pdf [Remove]
Narrative box (1.e. No file linkage)
English Textbox Chinese Textbox
Index File Header
Stock Code
* Transaction Name i &
* Company Name e B
Bullets Style ¥ %
Please drag and drop the Document Title or Textbox to arrange the Index File Layout
Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files
Major Transactions FELR
Preves Py
ABC Company (12345) ABC 2E] (12345)
> M or A > ExE
e >
» : <
Save for Submit for Submit for

later editing later approval immediate approval

Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Aporove for approvel now.

Version 2.11

Page 31



e-Submission System User Manual

3.4. Approving Submission

1.  The Approval page will be displayed after you click SUBMIT & APPROVE. Review the
submission details. Should the approver find the submission details need to be
amended, click PREVIOUS for submitter's amendment.

. . FontSize ~ A A EN &
HKEX e-Submission System
R The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission for Publicstion  Submission Manegement  Downlosd Document Templste  Profie Admin
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 23/01/2020 10:36

Submission for Publication - Approval

Please review the following submission details and enter Approval Credential:

Contact Person CGhan Tai Man Contact Number 22221111
English Issuer Name XVZ Group Linited

Chinese Issuer Name TREsEEELS

Tier 1 Headline

Announcements end Notices
Tier 2 Headline Notice of EGMISGM

Closure of Baoks or Chenge of Book Closure Period

English Title Notice of Genersl Meefing

Chinese Title BExEEn

List of File(s) Pending Approval

e_01.pdf
¢_01.pai

Approval Information

* Approver's ID AFFROVER'S ID
* Approver's Password Approver's Password
= Approver's One-Time Passcode Approvers One-Time Passcode Request One-Time Password

Previous U | Cencel

2. To approve the submission, enter the Approver’'s User ID, User Password and One-
Time Passcode? generated from the Approver’'s Token. Click APPROVE.

3. A confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve.

Are you sure to approve this submission?

3 If you cannot retrieve One-Time Passcode from the token, you can request an SMS OTP for approval. Enter the Approver’s
ID and Approver’'s Password, then clicks REQUEST ONE-TIME PASSWORD button. The SMS OTP will be sent to the
approver’s registered mobile number via SMS.
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3.5.

1.

Acknowledgement

If the approval has been successful, an acknowledgement page with status “Approved”

will be displayed. You should note the Submission Number shown on the page for

future reference or print this page for records.

Font Size A EN

HKEX

BEXBM

Home Submissson for Publication

e-Submission System

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
{A whelly-owned subsidiary of Hong Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limited]

Submission Management Download Document Templale: Profle Admin

‘Welcome Tai Man Chan | 14052019 1213

Submission for Publication - Acknowledgement

* Denetes mandatory fislds

“Your submission was successfull Please record the submission for future reference.

Date/Time Submitted 14052019 1214 Submitted By BEBAEPSLIBMIT
Date/Time Approved 1400010 1744 Approved By BAEAARERY

ubemission Number PRM-190514.00002 Status Approwed
Contact Persan Chan Tai Man Contact Number 2231111
Enghish Issuer Narme %¥Z Group Lid

Chinese Issuer Name

Tier 1 Headling

Tier 2 Headling

English Title

Chinese Title

Announcements and Notices
Motice of EGMISGM

Clpsure of Books or Change of

i0ak Closure Penod

MNobie of Genersl Mesting

List of File(s) Uploaded

E101.paf
C101.pat
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4. Submission Management
Submissions that have not been approved by the approver of the company or its authorised
agent within 30 days following the submission will be automatically removed from the system.

The approved submission records will be automatically removed from the system after 120
days. Only the approved submission records relating to announcement forms, e-Forms and
documents on display will be removed after 365 days.

The retention period may be changed without prior notice.

4.1. Edit Submission for Publication

Submission Management

. L Retrieve
Edit Submission L .
for Publication Submission Details

Submitter can follow the steps set out below to edit a saved/rejected submission.

1. Select Edit Submission for Publication under Submission Management.

2. Enter the Submission Number and the Self-defined Passcode (if necessary) of the
submission you wish to edit and click RETRIEVE.

HKE X e-Submission System

EEXBM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission for Publication  Submission Management  Download Document Template Profile Admin
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 14/05/2019 11:43

Edit Submission for Publication

* Denotes mandatory fields
* Submission Number

Retrieve

3. The Submission Details page will be displayed. Please refer to steps set out in Section
3 “Submission and Approval of Documents for Publication” or Section 6 “Submission
and Approval for Application Proofs & PHIP” to continue the submission.

4.2. Approve Submission for Publication

Submission Management

Retrieve Review Approve
Approve Submission for lew
Publication Submission Acknowledgement

Approver can follow the steps set out below to retrieve and approve submission.

1. Select Approve Submission for Publication under Submission Management.
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2.

4.

Enter the Submission Number and the Self-defined Passcode (if necessary) of the
submission you wish to approve and click RETRIEVE.

Font Size A EN

HKEX e-Submission System

P
ERXSBM The Stock Exchange of Hong Keng Limited
{ wholly-ovned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

ement ocument Template  Profile Admin

Welcome Chan Tai Man | 03/04/2019 15:03

Approve Submission for Publication
* Denotes mandatory fields

*Submission Number

Review the submission details. To approve the submission, enter the Approver’s User
Password and One-Time Passcode“ generated from the Approver’'s Token. Click

APPROVE.

Should the approver find the submission details need to amend, clicks REJECT for
submitter's amendment.

L. Font Size A EN
HKE X e-Submission System
A
EEXAAM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
e

Home  Submission Mansgement  Download Document Templaie  Profile Admin
Welcome Hardware TOKEN P02 | 23/01/2020 11:04 | List of Appointed Approvers | Appointment Expire On: - | No. of Submission Available: -

Submission for Publication - Approval

Please review the following submission details and enter Approval Credential-

Contact Person Ghan Tai Man Contact Number 22221111
English Issuer Name: XY¥Z Group Limited
Chinese Issuer Name TREsEEELS
Tier 1 Headline Finsncisl Statements/ESG Information
Tier 2 Headline Annusl Report
Social and
English Title Annusl Report
Chinese Title EEES

List of File(s) Pending Approval

e_announcement pdf
c_announcement pdf

Approve

Approval Information

* Approver's Password Approver's Password

* Approver's One-Time Passcode Approve Reguest Ons-Time Password

A confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve (or reject).

Are you sure to approve this submission?

Confirm Cancel

If the approval (or rejection) has been successful, an acknowledgement page with
status “Approved” (or status “Rejected”) will be displayed. You should note the
Submission Number shown on the page for future reference or print this page for
records.

4 See footnote 3
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4.3.

Correcting Headline Categories of Published Document

If the headline category of the published document (except announcement form, e-Form and
documents on display) is found to be incorrect, you can only correct the headline once within
5 calendar days following the publication.

Submit &
. Next ) Approve
Correct Headline » . Y .
Categories of Correct P Sl'lpbm'§S'0n P S iev,'e"f’
Published Document Headline Previous review < - ubmission
- Previous  \
Submit for
later Approve
approval
h 4

Acknowledgement Acknowledgement

Submitter can follow the steps set out below to correct the headline categories.

1. Select Correct Headline Categories of Published Document under Submission
Management.

2. Enter the Submission Number of the published document. Click RETRIEVE.

Font Size A EN

HKE X e-Submission System
&8 x5

The Steck Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submissionfor Publication  Submission Managemen Download Document Template  Profile Admin

Welcome Tal Man Chan | 03/04/2019 1511

Correct Headline Categories of Published Document
* Denaotes mandatory fields
* Submission Number

Retrieve

3. You can amend the Tier-1 and Tier-2 Headline Categories and change the order of
the selected Tier-2 Headlines Categories. Then, click NEXT.

Font Size A

HKE X e-Submission System .
=i X5

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home ‘Submission Tor Publication Submission Management Download Document Template Prefile Admin

Correct Headline Categories of Published Document

* Denotes mandatory fields

Please complete the following (all input data must be in English, except for the field "Chinese Title")

= Contact Person Chan Tai Man = Contact Number 91234567
Selt-ge: Pass
= Tier 1 Headline Circulars

= Tier 2 Headline
Tier 2 Headline - Available Item(s)

Connected Transaction -
‘Connected Transaction
Continuing Connected Transaction
Corporate Positions and Committees/Corporate Changes
Amendment of Constitutional Decuments
Meetings/Voting
Change in Auditors subject to Shareholders’ Approval
Change of Voting Intention
Material Information after Issue of Circular
Nomination of Director by Shareholder
Re-election or Annaintment of Director subiect to Shareholders' Annroval hd

Add

Tier 2 Headline - Selected Item(s)

‘ Other [Remove]
English Title DISCLAIMER

A
Chinese Title ]

r

Personal data collected through the e-Submission System will not be used for direct marketing purposes. By clicking on Next, | confirm that the
individual(s) whose personal data is disclosed in the use of this application consent to the processing of their personal data in accordance with the HKEX
Privacy Policy.

Next cancel
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4. Review the revised Headline Categories. After you have confirmed the Headline
Categories are correct, click SUBMIT.

. . Font Size A EN
HKE X e-Submission System
YL

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

iiary of Hong and Clearing Limited)

ad Document Template  Profile Admin

‘Welcome Tai Man Chan | 03/04/2019 15:12

Correct Headline Categories of Published Document - Submission Preview

The following information will be displayed on the HKEXnews/GEM website:

English Headline Categories:

(Headlines Revised) Financial Statements/ESG Information - [Annual Report / Environmental, Social and Governance Information/Report]
English Title:

Annual Report

S A

(SR MR R HERESER - ER /B HERELEMES]

o

Submit for Submit for
e Later Approval Immediate Approval

5. An acknowledgement page with status “Headline Correction Pending Approval” will
be displayed. You should note the Submission Number shown on the page for
future reference or print this page for records.

4.4. Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published
Document

Submission Management

Retrieve

Approve Correction of Approve
Headline Categories of

Published Document

Review Hgadline Acknowledgement
Correction

Approver can follow the steps set out below approve correction of headline categories.

1. Select Approve Correction of Headline Categories of Published Document under
Submission Management from Main Menu.

2. Enter the Submission Number and the Self-defined Passcode (if necessary) of the
submission you wish to approve correction of headline categories. Click RETRIEVE.
HKEX e-Submission System R

EEXBFM

The Stock Exchiange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly idiary of Hong Kong and Clearing Limited)

Home  Subm yement D d DocumentTermplate  Profile Adrmin

Logout

Welcome Chan Tai Man | 03/04/2019 1519

Approve Correction of Headline Categories Of Published Document

* Denates mandatory fields
* Submission Number

Retrieve
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4.

The approval page will be displayed. Review the corrected Headline Categories.
Enter the Approver's User Password and One-Time Passcode® generated from the
Approver’s Token. Click APPROVE.

Should the approver find the headline categories need to amend, click REJECT for
submitter’'s amendment.

. . Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
ERRXAM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission Mansgement  Download Document Tempiste  Profile Admin Logout
Welcome Hardware TOKEN P02 | 23/01/2020 12:20

Approve Correction of Headlines Categories Of Published Document - Approval

Please review the following submission delails and enter Approval Credential:

Contact Person (Chan Tai Man Contact Number 22231111
English Issuer Name XZ Group Limited
Chinese Issuer Name TOEAESELS
Tier 1 Headline Financial Statements/ESG Information
Tier 2 Headline Environmental, Social and Governanoe Information/Report
Annual Report
English Title Annuz| Report
Chinese Title

FEES

List of File(s) Pending Approval

&_announcement pdr
¢_announcement.pdf Ap prove

Approval Information

* Approver's Password

Approver's One-Time Passcode Approvers One-Time Passcode Request One-Time Fassword

A Confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve (or reject).

Are you sure to approve this submission?

Confirm Cancel

If the approval (or rejection) has been successfully, an acknowledgement page with
status “Headline Correction Approved” (or status “Headline Correction Rejected” for
rejected submission) will be displayed. You should note the Submission Number
shown on the page for future reference or print this page for records.

5 See footnote 3
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4.5. View Submission History

You can access the unpublished submissions for the past 30 days. If the documents have
been approved, you can only access their submission records for the past 120 days (365
days for published announcement forms, Return e-Forms and documents on display).

The submission history covers all submissions made by your company or the authorised
agents of your company.

1. Select View Submission History under Submission Management from Main Menu.

2. To perform a submission search, you should select the Submission Type
(“Submission for Publication” or “Submission for Documents on Display®”’) and then
specify other searching criteria, such as date range. Click SEARCH.

Submission History

* Denotes mandatory fields

* Submission Type Please Select v

Submission Number Status Al M
Stock Code of Issuer Tier 1 Headline Al ~
Last Modified Date From 28/08/2021 To 03/09/2021

(DDIMM/YYYY)

Search

3. The search results will be displayed. You can access the submission by clicking on
the Submission Number.

HKEX e-Submission System e A
TRZXBRF

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchangss and Clearing Limitad)

Home  Submission for Publicaion  Subrmission Managernent  Dowrlosd Tomplate  Profle Adewin
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 03/09/2021 10:01

Submission History

* Denotes mandatory fields

* Submission Type Subrrismion for Publicst
Submission Number Status v
Stock Code of Issuer Tier 1 Headline ~
Last Modified Date From 082 To
(DDMMAYYYY)
Correction of Correction of
Headline - Headline -
Stock Code of Submission Time I Request Time & Approval/Rejection
Issuer Tier 1 Headline & Title Number Status & User ID Time & User ID User ID Time & User ID
12345 Next Day Disclosure Retumns PRM-210801- Saved 01/08/2021
NDDR 00002 15:51:25
12345PP01
12345 Monthly Retums PRM-210817- Approved 17/08/2021 17/08/2021
Monthly Retums 00007 18:28:38 18:28:38
12345PP01 12345PP02
12345 Announcements and Notices PRM-210817- Headline Comection 17/08/2021 17/08/2021 17/08/2021 17/08/2021
Final Results 00006 Approved 18:23:40 18:23:40 18:25:10 18:25:10
12345PP01 12345PP02 12345PP01 12345PP02
12345 Announcemants and Notices PRM-210817- Approved 17/08/2021 17/08/2021
Proposed Interim Dividend 00003 18:12:22 18:12:22
12345PP01 12345PP02
Total Number of Records : 4 -
. The Submission Number is not clickable if user has no access rights (depending on

the submission status) to the submission or the headline categories of the submission
is (i) not allowed to amend or (ii) had been corrected or (iii) beyond 5 calendar days
of publication.

. If a Self-defined Passcode is set up for the submission, submitter (other than the
original submitter) or approver is required to provide the Self-defined Passcode in
order to retrieve the submission details.

6 See footnote 2
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4.6. Remove Documents on Display

After the expiry of any relevant display period prescribed by the Listing Rules, issuers can
remove the documents on display manually from the system. Issuers should not do so before
the expiry of the relevant display period.

Submission Management Submit for immediate

. approval
View Submission Retrieve Submission Approve to
History Details Remove
J Previous \

Submit

for later Approve
approval

A 4

Acknowledgement Acknowledgement

Submitter can follow the steps set out below to remove the documents on display:-

1. Choose View Submission History under Submission Management from the Main
Menu.

2. Select “Submission for Documents on Displays” from Submission Type and set the date
range. Then, click SEARCH.

Submission History
* Denotes mandatory fields

* Submission Type Submission for Documents on Display v

[ Please Select
Submission for Publication
‘Submission for Documents on Display Status All -

Submission Number
Stock Code of Issuer Tier 1 Headline Al o

Last Modified Date From 28/08/2021 To 03/09/2021
(DD/MM/YYYY)

Search

3. The search results will be displayed. Click on the Submission Number of the documents
that you wish to remove.

e Font Size A en
HKEX e-Submission System
ERERM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly.owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home: Submission for Publkcation Submssion Management ‘Downioad Tem plate Profile Admin Logout
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 03/09/2021 10:04
Submission History
* Denotes mandatory fields
* Submission Type 2
‘Submission Number Status
Stock Code of Issuer Tier 1 Headline A ~
Last Modified Date From WOR202 To
(DD/MMYYYY)
Soarch
Documents Documents
Removal - Removal -
Stock Code of Submission Time  Ap s Request Time &  Approval/Rejection
Issuer Tier 1 Headline & Title Number Status & User ID Time & User ID User ID Time & User ID
12345 Decuments on Display (Debt Securities) PRM-210817- Approved 17/08/2021 17/08/2021
Connected Transaction 00004 18:14:03 18:14:03
12345PP01 12345PP02
12345 Documents on Display PRM-210817- Documents 17/08/2021 17/08/2021 17/08/2021 17/08/2021
Major Transactions 00002 Removal Approved  15:56:04 15:56:04 17:56:52 17:55:52
12345PP01 12345PP02 12345PP01 12345PP02
12345 Documents on Display PRM-210817- Pending Approval  17/08/2021
Major Transactions 00001 15:26:39
12345PP01
Total Number of Records : 3 -
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4. Review the submission details and make sure that you wish to remove all these files.
You may click SUBMIT & APPROVE FOR REMOVAL for immediate approval or click
SUBMIT FOR REMOVAL for later approval (refer to Section 4.6.1 below).

. . Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
EEXEHM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home  Submissionfor Publication  Submission Management  Download Template  Profile Admin Logout
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 02/09/2021 17:22
Remove Documents on Display
Contact Person Chan Tai Man Contact Number 221 221
Case Number
English Issuer Name ABC Company
Chinese Issuer Name ABC 443
Tier 1 Headline Documents on Display
Tier 2 Headline
English Title Major Transactians
Chinese Title £ b2
List of File(s) Pending Removal
Major Transactions IR
ABC Company (12345) ARC 4MF1 (17345
» Material Contract A Submit for Submit for
» Material Contract B Latel’ Approval Immediate Approval

Cancel  Submit for Removal

Submit & Approve for Removal

5. The approval page will be displayed after you click SUBMIT & APPROVE FOR

REMOVAL. Approver enters his/her user

ID, user password and one-time

passcode’generated from his/her token. Then click APPROVE.

HKEX

GEXBH

e-Submission System

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kang Limited

Font Size A EN

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Homa  Submission for Publication

Submission Managamant

Download Template  Profile Admin

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 02/09/2021 17:22

Remove Documents on Display

Contact Person Chan Tai Man

Case Number

English Issuer Name ABC Company

Chinese Issuer Name ABC £33

Tier 1 Headline

Documents on Display

Tier 2 Headline
English Title

Major Transactions.

Chinese Title smeE

List of File(s) Pending Removal
Mujor Transactions
ABC Company (12345)

» Mater

Approval Information

* Approver's ID
* Approver's Password

* Approver's One-Time Passcode

7 See footnote 3.

Contact Number 2211 2211

ITER2

ABC 27 (12345)

Request One-Time Password
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6. A confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to remove.

Confirmation

Are you sure to approve?

Confirm Cancel

7. If the approval has been successfully, an acknowledgement page with status
“Documents Removal Approved” will be displayed. You should note the Submission
Number shown on the page for future reference or print this page for records.

4.6.1. Approve to Remove Documents on Display

) . Retrieve . Approve / Reject
View I—Slilsj?or?fs'on Suggl'asilss'on Acknowledgement

Approver can follow the steps set out below to retrieve a submission for approval.

1. Choose View Submission History under Submission Management from the Main
Menu.

2. Select “Submission for Documents on Display” and set the date range to search for the
submission records. Click on the “Submission Number” of the documents that you wish
to remove.

Font Slze
KEX e-Submission System
= The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly -owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Downioad Template  Profs Admin

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 03/09/2021 10:04

Submission History
* Denotes mandatory fields

* Submission Type Submission for Documents on Display v
Submission Number Status v
Stock Code of Issuer Tier 1 Headiine
Last Modified Date From 082021 To 12021
(DDMMYYYY)
Saarch
Documents Documents
Removal - Removal -
Stock Code of Submission Submission Time  ApprovaliRejection RequestTime &  ApprovalRejection
Issuer Tier 1 Headline & Title Number Status & User ID Time & User ID User ID Time & User ID
12345 Documents on Display (Debt Securities) PRM-210817- Decuments 17/08/2021 1710812021 03/08/2021
Connected Transaction 00004 Removal Pending ~ 18:14:03 18:14:03 10:11:28
Approval 12345PP01 12345PP02 12345PP01
12345 Documents on Display PRM-210817- Decuments 17/08/2021 17/08/2021 17/08/2021 17/08/2021
Major Transactions 00002 Removal Approved  15:56:04 15:56:04 17.55:52 17:55:52
12345PP01 12345PP02 12345PP01 12345PP02
12345 Documents on Display PRM-210817- Pending Approval  17/0812021
Major Transactions 00001 15:26:39
12345PP01
Total Number of Records : 3 < -
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3. The approval page will be displayed. Review the submission details. To approve the
documents removal, enter the Approver's Password and Approver's One-Time
Passcode® generated from the approver’s token. Then click APPROVE.

If you think these documents should not be removed from publication at this stage, you
should click REJECT to cancel the request. Submitter can re-submit the request as and
when appropriate for the document removal.

HKEX e-Submission System Vit A B

TEERN Tha Bioch Enihange of Horg Kong Lirsed
L Ay il Gaslrialialy oF Hig Fisd B Pietge & bend i Lidid]

Wowlooess Tl Mo Chan | 02082021 1722

Remove Documents on Display
Cortmt Person iy = Corian Mawbar
Casr b

L gl aaoer Wame

Crafeds Mo Nafrs

Tier 1 Haadtine

Tisr 2 Headlirns

List of File{s) Pending Remaowval

S Dl Igon

NI [ ey 82 HAY LV FERITET
. T

.

Approve
Approval Information
© Appraver's Pasuwsrd
© ppraer's G Fme Passtode
1]

4. A confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve (or reject).

Confirmation

Are you sure to approve?

Confirm Cancel

5. If the approval (or rejection) has been successful, an acknowledgement page with
status “Documents Removal Approved” (or status “Documents Removal Rejected”) will
be displayed. You should note the Submission Number shown on the page for
future reference or print this page for records.

8 See footnote 3
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5. Submissions related to Structured Products Issuers

5.1. Document Submission

Select Submission for Publication from the Main Menu.

The Submission Details page will be displayed. The contact information is pre-filled
according to the login user’s profile. Add related stock codes (if applicable), select the
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Headline Categories, and input the English & Chinese Titles.

L. Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
LR RS L The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home Submission for Public ation Submission Management Dawnload Document Template Profile Admin Logout

Welcome Tal Man Chan | 14/05/2019 11:27

Submission for Publication - Submission Details

Denotes mandatory flelds
Please complete the following (all input data must be in English, except for the field "Chinese Title").

Select Submission Template Plea

Contact Person Tai Man Chan * Contact Number

Stock Code of Related
Issuer(s)

Add

Self-defined Passcode

Tier 1 Headline

Debt and Structured Produc =
Tier 2 Headline
Tier 2 Headline - Avallable tem(s)

Callable Bull/Bear Contracts (CBBC)
Additional Information - Exatic CBBC
Adjustment to Terms and Conditions - CEBC
Base Listing Document - CBBC
Dally Trading Report - CBBC
Expiry Announcement - CBEC
Inside Information - CBBC
Launch Announcement - CBBC
Liquidity Provision Service - CBBC
Market Disruption Event - CBBC

Add

Tier 2 Headline - Selected Item(s)

English Title

Chinese Title

By clicking on Next | confirm that the individualis) whese personal data is disclosed in my use of this application consent to the processing of their personal data in accordance with the HKEX Privacy
Policy

Notes:

L]

You may add a Self-defined Passcode for the submission.

The English and Chinese Titles will be auto-generated if the following Tier 2 Headlines
under “Debt and Structured Product” are selected. Submitter should review and
update (if necessary) the system-generated titles.
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Tier 2 Headlines

Auto-generated Titles

Launch Announcement —
DW

&

Supplemental Listing
Document - DW

English Title:

Launch Announcement and Supplemental Listing
Document for Non-Collateralised Derivative Warrants in
relation to stock code Stock Code’ issued by Issuer
Name?

Chinese Title:
Issuer Name? 2217V IX PR IS L5 Stock Code!
2R A EERT I

Launch Announcement —
CBBC

&

Supplemental Listing
Document - CBBC

English Title:

Launch Announcement and Supplemental Listing
Document for CBBCs in relation to stock code Stock
Code' issued by Issuer Name?

Chinese Title:
Issuer Name? 22 1THY O] & [O]4-ARE5 X 5% Stock Code! 2
HEE A RS B

Expiry Announcement —
CBBC

English Title:

Notice of Occurrence of Mandatory Call Event & Early
Expiry in relation to stock code Stock Code’ issued by
Issuer Name?/ Notice of Valuation of Mandatory Call
Payoff in relation to stock code Stock Code' issued by
Issuer Name?

Chinese Title:

Issuer Name? 25 1THU O] i& [0 48578 {5 Stock Code'! 2
REIEESH RIEFZEIEAES / Issuer Name? 21T D]
FE[C14-ARFE U5k Stock Code WRIGREBBE ZMERS

Expiry Announcement —
CBBC

&

Residual Value
(Announcement Form) —
CBBC

English Title:

Notice of Valuation of Mandatory Call Payoff in relation
to stock code Stock Code' issued by Issuer Name?

Chinese Title:
Issuer Name? 21711y u & [o] /- #E:5 {5k Stock Code (1]

FIEREE 2 G EE S

"The Stock Code(s) is retrieved from the “Stock Code of Related Issuer(s)” fields of the
submission. If you have subsequently removed any stock code(s) from the “Stock Code of
Related Issuer(s)” fields, you should make corresponding amendment in the auto-generated
titles.

2 The Issuer Name is maintained by your company’s Administrator, please refer to the
section “Edit Issuer Name” in the User Manual for Authorised Person, Administrator,
Security Officer and DI user for detail.

3.

Click NEXT. The submission preview page will be displayed. Please refer to the above
Section 3.2 Submission Preview for subsequent procedure.
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5.2. Applying Submission Template for Document Submission

Submission template can be applied to a single document submission or a batch of
submissions (refer to Section 5.3 below). Before applying the template to the submission,
your Company’s Administrator should define the submission templates?®; ensuring all the
required information (such as headline categories and submission titles) is duly completed.

Next ——————— Submit & Approve

\ 4

Fill in Submission Uploading File(s) L Approving

Details Submission
Previous ™ J Previous \
Save for Submit Approve
later for later
editing approval
\4 \ 4

Acknowledgement Acknowledgement

Submitters can follow the steps set out below to submit a document by using a submission

template.
1. Choose Submission for Publication from Main Menu.
2. The Submission Details page will be displayed. Select a Submission Template. The

submission details will be filled in according to the selected submission template.

HKEX e-Submission System i A|®

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission for Publication  Batch Submission  Submission Management  Download Tempiata  Profile Admin
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 02/09/2021 17:36

Submission for Publication - Submission Details

* Denotes mandatory fields

Please complete the following (all input data must be in English, except for the field "Chinese Title"):

Select Submission Template Ple.

* Contact Person Tai Man Char * Contact Number 2222 1M

3. Input the relevant stock code(s). Review and edit the submission details if necessary.

4. Click NEXT. The Upload File(s) page will be displayed 0. Refer to the above Section
3.3 “Uploading File(s)” for subsequent procedure.

9 Administrator of structured products issuers can create up to 12 submission templates. For detail instruction, please refer to
the “User Manual for Authorised Person, Administrator, DI User and Security Officer”.

10 The Submission Preview pages will be skipped when submission template is applied.
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5.3. Applying Submission Template(s) for Batch Submissions

You can submit up to 10 submissions in one go by using the Batch Submission function.
Before applying the templates to the submissions, your Company’s Administrator should
define the submission templates''; ensuring all the required information (such as headline
categories and titles) is duly completed. This information cannot be edited during the

submission.
) S
) o Next - Submit
Applying Submission Template(s), Submissions > Acknowled ;
input related stock code(s) and [« Preview < cknowledgemen
Files Upload ) Previous Previous

Submitters can follow the steps set out below to submit up to 10 submissions in one go.
1. Select Batch Submission from the Main Menu.

2. The Submission Details page will be displayed. Click CHOOSE FILES to select files to
upload. You can select multiple files for uploading. If required, add a self-defined
passcode 2. This self-defined passcode will apply to all your submissions in this batch.

o Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
GEXBH The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limitad)

Home  Submission forPublication  Batoh Submission  Submission Management  Dowrload Template  Profile Admin Logout

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 02/09/2021 17:38

Batch Submission - Submission Details and Files Upload

* Denotes mandatory fields
* File(s) Upload Choose Files | No file chosen Self-defined Passcode

# Select Submission Template Stock Code of Structured Products (separated by a comma *,") List of File(s) Pending Approval

1 Plaase Select v English File v [Clear]
Chinese File v

2 Please Select v Engish File v [Clear]
Chinese File v

3 Ploase Seleat v English File v [Clear]
Chinese File v

4 Plaaso Seloct v English File v [Clear]
Chinese File M

5 Please Select v Englsh File v [Clear]
Chinese File v

6 Plaase Select v English File v [Clear]
Chinese File v

7 Please Seloct ~ English File v [Clear]
Chinese File v

8 Pleasa Salact v English File v [Clear]
Chinese File v

9 Please Select v English File v [Clear]
Chinese File v

10 Please Select v English File v [Clear]
Chinese Fila v

Next | Cancel

11 See footnote 9.
12 See footnote 1.
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3. All the uploaded files will be listed under the “File Selection Boxes” according to their

languages. For each submission, select a submission template, input the relevant stock
codes of structured products (if applicable and separated by comma) and assign an
English and/or Chinese file(s).

Each file can be assigned to one submission only. If you have accidentally assigned the
same file to two different submissions, your previous assignment will be cleared
automatically. You will need to re-assign a file for that submission. After you have
completed the required information, click NEXT.

If you leave the submission page, all the submission details will not be saved.

Batch Submission - Submission Details and Files Upload

* Denotes mandatory fields

* File(s) Upload Choose Files ' No file chosen Self-defined Passcode
# Select Submission Template Stock Code of Structured Products (separated by a comma ") List of File(s) Pending Approval
1 Daily Trading Roport - DW. || 12601,12695,12696 English File v [Clear]
[ English File
‘@ Document 2.pdf
2 Please Solect - e-daily trading summary CBBC1 xisx [Clear]

e-daily trading summary CBBC2.xlsx
e-daily trading summary dw1 xisx
e-daily trading summary dw2.xisx

Review the submission details. Should you find the stock codes, or the uploaded files
require amendment, click PREVIOUS to go to the previous page for amendment.

Click SUBMIT to submit all the submissions for approver’s later approval (refer to
Section 5.4 “Approving Submissions”).

Lo Font Size A En
HKEX e-Submission System
GEXEN The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home ‘Submission for Publication Batch Submission Submission Management Download Template Profile Admin Logout

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 02/09/2021 17:48

Batch Submission - Submission Preview

List of File(s) Pending

# Stock Code of Structured Products Tier 1 Headline Tier 2 Headline English and Chinese Titles Approval
1 12691 HS-HSI @EP1903E Debt and Structured Products  Daily Trading Report - DW Nomura - Daily Trading Report on Derivative e-daily trading summary
12685 HS-CMOB@EC1906A Warrant dwl.xlsx

12696 HS-HSI @EP1902H

2 12698 HSCNOOC@EC1911A Debt and Structured Products  Daily Trading Report - CBBC Nomura - Daily Trading Report on CBBC e-daily trading summary
12701 HS-AIA @EC1904A CBBC1.xsx
12711 HSPINAN@EC2007A
3 12r21 HSCLIFE@EG1908A Debt and Structured Products  Launch Announcement - CBBC Launch Announcement and Supplemental Listing e Document 1.pdf
12722 HSLENOV@EC1804A Supplemental Listing Document - CBBC  Document for CBBCs issued by Nomura < Document 1.pdf
International
Nomura Internationald{ T EIRRDRR B 2
HERAmFE L
4 12724 HSPETCH@EC1906A Debt and Structured Products  Launch Announcement - CBBG Launch Announcement and Supplemental Listing e Document 2.pdf
12728 HSTENCT@EC1902F Supplemental Listing Document - CBBC ~ Document for CBBCs issued by Nomura «© Document 2.pdf

International

Nomura InternationalZ{THIEEEIR2 R IS HEH LY
BT LA

© ® N ® o

Provious  Submit | Canoal
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5. An acknowledgement page with status “Pending Approval” will be displayed. You
should note the Submission Numbers shown on the page for future reference or print
this page for records.

. . Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
ERXBM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
R B N B e G e T i

Welcome Tai Man Chan | 02/09/2021 17:50

Batch Submission - Acknowledgement

Date/Time Submitted 02/09/2021 17:50 Status : Pending Approval
Stock Code of Structured
# ‘Submission Number Products Tier 1 Headline Tier 2 Headline English and Chinese Titles List of File(s) Uploaded
1 PRM210302-00014 12691 HSHS| @EP1903E  Debt and Structured Products  Daily Trading Report - DW Nomura - Daily Trading Report on e-daily trading summar
12695 HS- Derivative Warrant dw xisx
CMOB@EC 1906A
12696 HS-HSI @EP1902H
2 PRM-210902-00015 12698 HSGNOOG@EG1911A Debt and Structured Products  Daily Trading Report - CBBG Nomura - Daily Trading Report on GBBG  e-dally traing summary
12701 HS-AIA @EC1904A CBB xisx
12711 HSPINAN@EC2007A
3 PRM21080200016 12721 HSCLIFE@EC190BA Debtand Structured Products  Launch Announcement - CBBC Launch Announcement and & Document 1.pdf
12722 HSLENOV@EC1904A Supplemental Listing Document - CBBC ~ Suppiemental Listing Document for ¢ Document 1.pdf

CBBCs issued by Nomura International

Nomura InternationalHTHY FEHERRAR

fReiHE AR it
4 PRM-210802-00017 12724 HSPETCH@EC1906A Debt and Structured Products  Launch Announcement - CBBC Launch Aanouncement and eD i
12726 HSTENCT@EC1902F Supplemental Listing Document - CBBC  Supplemental Listing Document for c pd

CBBCs issued by Nomura Intemational

Nomura International {7t SrIEIFEE
R A R AR bt

5.4. Approving Submissions

Submission Management

Approve Submission | _Retrieve | Review Submission | APProve

for Publication Details Acknowledgement

Approver can follow the steps set out below to retrieve and approve the submission(s).

1. Select Approve Submission For Publication under Submission Management
from Main Menu.

2. The approval page will be displayed. Submission(s) with “Pending Approval” status
will be listed in descending order of submission number. Click on the “Submission
Number” and enter the Self-defined Passcode (if applicable) to review each
submission detail.

You may select one or multiple submissions for approval (or rejection) by checking
the selection box.

To approve the selected submission(s), enter the Approver's User Password and
One-Time Passcode ' generated from the Approver’s token. Click APPROVE.

Should the approver find the submission details need to amend, clicks REJECT for
submitter's amendment.

13 See footnote 3
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o Font Size A EN
HKE X e-Submission System
EEXBM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
s e e e oy ot
‘Welcome Tai Man Chan | 24/01/2020 11:43 | List of Appoeinted Approvers | No. of Submission Available: 70
Approve Submission for Publication
“ Denotes mandatory fields
* Submission Number s
Stock Code of Structured Submission Number ¥ Date/Time Submitted
Products Status Tier 1 Headline Submitted By Self-defined Passcode
O - PRM-200124-00003 Pending Listing Documents 24/01/2020 11:41:30  5555SP01
Approval
al- PRM-200124-00002 Pending Debt and Structured 24/01/2020 11:41:06  5555SP01
Approval Products
O - PRM-200124-00001 Pending Announcements and Nofices 24/01/2020 11:39:20  5555S5P01
Approval
ol - PRM-200115-00050 Pending Circulars 15/01/2020 22:50:25 5555SP01
Approval
IRM-200108-00096 Pending Debt and Structured 08/01/2020 15:10:46  55555P01
Approval Products
rover's Password
r's One-Time Passcode Request One-Time Password

3. A confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve (or reject).

fre you sure 1o approve this submissson?

4. If the approval (or rejection) has been successful, the submission number(s) of all
successful submission(s) will be displayed in the acknowledgement message box. You
should note the Submission Number(s) shown on the page for future reference.

HKE X e-Submission System e
EBXEM

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
{A wholly. idiary of Hong Kong and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission Managemeni  Download Document Template  Profile Admin Logout
Welcome Tai Man Chan | 29/01/2020 09-22 | List of Appointed Approvers | No. of Submission Available: 67

PRM-200124-00001 has been approved
PRM-200124-00002 has been approved.
PRM-200124-00003 has been approved

Approve Submission for Publication
* Denotes mandatory fields

* Submission Number

Search
Stock Code of Structured Products  Submission Number = Status Tier 1 Headline Date/Time Submitted = Submitted By Self-defined Passcode
O - PRM-200115-00050  Pending Approval Circulars 15/01/2020 22:5025  55558P01
O - PRM-200108-00096  Pending Approval Debt and Structured Products  08/01/2020 15:10:46  55555P01

Total Number of Records : 2 = | = - > | =

Approval Information

" Approver's Password Approver's Password

= Approver's One-Time Passcode

=3

ver's One-Time Pas

Request One-Time Password
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6. Submission and Approval for Application Proof &
PHIP

N Submit &
Approve _ (~
S Ebntw o_f Select » Unloading Fil > Review
ubmission Document Type |4 ploading File(s) Submission Details
etails Previous \
Save for Submit Approve
later for later

Acknowledgement Acknowledgement

Submitter can follow the steps set out below to submit the Application Proof or PHIP:

6.1. Entry of Submission Details

1. Select Submission for AP&PHIP from Main Menu.

2. The Submission Details page will be displayed. Input Case Number for Submission for
Application Proof & PHIP. The corresponding company name of the case will be
displayed.

Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
§ ,'& § g Fﬁ The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholhy-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Hore  Submission for Publication  Submission for APPHIP  Subrmission Management  Download DocumentTemplate  Profile Admin Logout
Welcome Timothy Cheung | 03/04/2013 12:38

Submission for Application Proof & PHIP - Submission Details

* Denotes mandatory fields

* Case No. 20161011-120118-0001
Company Name IPO-X(Z Group Limited
* Document Type Please Select v | Choose Files | Mo file chosen

* Contact Person

* Contact Number

3 single

By clicking on Save or Submit or Submit & Approve | confirm that the individual(s) whose personal data is disclosed in my use of this application consent to the processing of their personal data in
accordance with the HKEX Privacy Policy

Click Save to save the subrission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Approve for approval now.

save | Submit  Submit&Approve
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6.1.1. Uploading File(s) — document in a single file format

Please refer to Appendix G for specifications for files containing Application Proof, OC
Announcements, PHIP and related materials.

Select a Document Type.

Click CHOOSE FILES to select the file for upload. The uploaded files will be displayed
under “List of File(s) Pending Approval” of the selected document type. Repeat step
1 and step 2 until its relevant files are selected and uploaded.

L. Font Size A EN
HKE X e-Submission System
5 %8 A

The Stack Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(& wholly-owmed subsidiary of Hong Keng Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home & on for Publication ) AP s meni ! Document Template  Prafile Admin Logout

welcome Timothy Cheung | 03/04/2019 12038

Submission for Application Proof & PHIP - Submission Details

* Denotes mandatary fields

" Case No. 201610711-120718-0001
Company Name IPO-XYZ Group Limited

*Decument Type Warning (for Application Fraterials) v Choose Files | Mo file chosen

List of File(s) Pending Approval

‘Warning Statements (for Application Proof/PHIP/related materials)

EXYZGROUP-20161011-01 pdf [Remove] CXYZGROUP-20161011-01 pof [Remove]

* Contact Person

* Contact Number

Self-defined Passcode

el i a singe
TSk, "

By clicking on Save or Submit or Submit & Approve | confirm that the individual(s) whose personal data is disciosed in my use of this application consent to the processing of their personal data in
accardance with the HKEX Privacy Policy.

Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Appreve for appraval now.

Save  Submit | Submit & Approve

Notes:

. The uploaded files will be validated and scanned for virus. If there is error found
during the file upload, the corresponding error message will be displayed next to
the problematical file.

. Documents related to OC Announcements, Statements under MB Rule
9.08(2)(c) or GEM Rule 12.10(2)(c) have to be submitted individually and after
the publication of Application Proof or PHIP.
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6.1.2. Uploading File(s) — document in multiple files format

1. Select a Document Type.

2. Click CHOOSE FILES to select the file(s) for upload. The uploaded files will be
displayed under “List of File(s) Pending Approval” grouped by the document type and
in alphabetical order of their flenames. Repeat this step until all the relevant files are
uploaded.

Fill in Chapter Title for each uploaded file.

r ’ Font Size A EN
HKEX e-Submission System
.
TEXBM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kang Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Home Submission for Publication Submission for AP/PHIP Submission Management Download Document Template Profile Admin Logout

Welcome Tal Man Chan | 14/05/2019 14:33

Submission for Application Proof & PHIP - Submission Details

“ Denotes mandatory fields

* Case No. 201 800!
Company Name XYZ Group Limited
* Document Type — Choose Files | No file chosen

Application Proof (st submission) (

List of File(s) Pending Approval

Warning (for Appl Proof/PF materials) |
|

EXYZGROUP-20131001-01.pdf [Remove] CXYZGROUP-20131001-01.pdf [Remove]

Application Proof (1st submission) (Mult-Files) |
|

* English Chapter Title * Chinese Chapter Title
EXYZGROUP- [Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remove]
20131001-01.pdf 20131001-01.pdf
EXYZGROUP- [Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remave]
20131001-02.pdf 20131001-02.pdf
EXYZGROUP- [Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remave]
20131001-03 pdf 20131001-03.pdf
EXYZGROUP- [Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remove]
20131001-04.pdf 20131001-04.pdf
EXYZGR [Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remave]
2013 5 20131001-05.pdf
EXYZGROUP- [Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remove]
20131001-06.paf 20131001-06.pdf
EXYZGROUP- [Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remave]

20131001-07.pdf
[Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remoave]
20131001-08.pdf

EXYZGROUP- [Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remave]
20131001-08.pdf 20131001-09 pdf
EXYZGROUP- [Remove] CXYZGROUP- [Remave]
20131001-10.paf 20131001-10.pdf

3. Review and edit the Document Name and Company Name if necessary.

Version 2.11 Page 53



e-Submission System User Manual

4. You can construct the index page by:
a) Adding narrative boxes - you may add a narrative box by clicking add textbox.
The narrative box can input up to 500 characters.
Narrative box (i.e. No file linkage)
English Textbox Chinese Textbox
b) Removing/Restoring bullets - you may remove a bullet by clicking " and restore
a bullet by clicking ; again. You may also change the bullet style, the selected
bullet style will apply to the whole index page.
Bullets Style »[~]
Please drag and drop the Chapter Title or Textbox to arrange the Index File Layout
Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files
 Preview  Preview
» »
¢) Adjusting indentation - you may increase indentation by clicking * . Click * back
to the original position.
Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files
 Proview | 3
> >
Pl E|
d) Changing the order of Chapter Title - you may change the order by drag-and-
drop of the selected chapter title.
Index of English Multi-Files Index of Chinese Multi-Files
[Fover
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Click PREVIEW to view the amalgamated index page. The preview function does not
allow you to edit the amalgamated index. Should you find the uploaded file / chapter
title be incorrect, please close the preview function and correct it on the Submission
Details page.

Application Proof

IPO-XYZ Group Limited

YOU SHOULD READ THE WARNMING IN THE DOCUMENT.

» Disclaimer and warhing_staterment
b Cover

» Important

» Expected timetable

- Contents
»-
>
L3
»-

Surmrnary,
Forward-looking staternents
Definitions and glossary
Risk factors
» Waivers and exernptions from strict cornpliance

with the Listing Rules

Close

6.1.3. Input Contact Information

1.

After you have uploaded all required files, fill in the Contact Person, Contact Number
and a Self-defined Passcode (if necessary).

* Contact Person

* Contact Number

Self-defined Passcode

Mot sppicabl for il approval n 3 single
e e S T
humen: characters.)

By clicking on Save or Submit or Submit & Approve | confirm that the individual(s) whose personal data is disclosed in my use of this application consent to the processing of their persaonal data in
accordance with the HKEX Privacy Policy

Click Save to save the submission OR Submit to proceed for later approval OR Submit & Approve for approval now.

Save Submit Submit & Approve

Click SUBMIT & APPROVE for immediate approval.

Alternatively, click SAVE for later editing (refer to Section 4.1 “Edit Submission for
Publication”) or click SUBMIT for later approval (refer to Section 4.2 “Approve
Submission for Publication”).
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6.2.

2.

3.

HKEX

FHRXBAEAM

Home  Submission for Publication  Submission for AP/PHIP

‘Welcome Timothy Cheung | 24/01/2020 11:15

Submission for Application Proof & PHIP - Approval

* Denotes mandatory fields

Case No. 20161011-120118-0001
Company Name IPO-XYZ Group Limited
Contact Person Ghan Tai Man
Contact Number 2221111

List of File(s) Uploaded

Approving Submission

The Approval page will be displayed after you click SUBMIT & APPROVE. Review the
Submission Details. Should the approver find the submission details need to be
amended, click PREVIOUS for submitter's amendment.

L. Font Size A EN
e-Submission System
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)
Submission Management Download Document Template Profile Admin Logout

‘Warning Statements (for Application Proof/PHIPirelated materials)

EX¥ZGROUP-20161011-01.pdf
CXYZGROUP-20161011-01 pdf

Application Proof (1st submission) (Multi-Files)
Application Proof

IPO-XYZ Group Limited

¥OU SHOULD READ THE WARNING IN THE DOCUMENT.

» Disclaimer and waming statement

» Cover

» Importsnt

» Expected timetable

» Contents

» Summery

¥ Forward looking ststements

» Definitions and glossary

» Risk factors

» Waivers nd fions from strict
with the Lisfing Rules

Approval Information
* Approver's ID

* Approver's Password

* Approver's One-Time Passcode

Approver's One Time Passcode

Previous

A
T RS A

AR TRESKERRNES -

Request One-Time Password

To approve the submission, enter the Approver’s User ID, User Password and One-
Time Passcode '* generated from the Approver’s Token. Then click APPROVE.

A confirmation dialog box will be prompted. Click CONFIRM to approve.

A youl safe 1o approve this sabimission?

4 See footnote 3

Approwe Cantel
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6.3.

1.

HKEX

FEEXEAM

Home &I for Publication

welcome Timothy Cheung | 03/04/2019 13:07

Acknowledgement

If the approval has been successful, an acknowledgement page with status “Approved”
will be displayed. You should note the Submission Number shown on the page for
future reference or print this page for records.

.. Font Size A EM
e-Submission System
The Stock Exchange of Hong Konhg Limited
(A wholky i of Hong Kong

learing Limited)

Logout

Submission for Application Proof & PHIP - Acknowledgement

Case No.

Company Name

Date/Time Submitted

20161011-120118-0001

IPO-XYZ Group Limited

Submitted By

03/04i201913:07 FREDKPO
Date/Time Approved 0310412019 13:07 Approved By FREDKPO2
Submission Number PRI-150403-00004 Status AEEE]
Centact Person Char Tai Man

Contact Number J——

List of File(s) Uploaded

Warning (for Pr lated materials)

ExvZGROUP-20161011-01 pff

CRYZGROUP-20161011-01 jpdf

Application Proof (15t submission) (Multi-Files)

Application Procf HEIE A

IPO-XYZ Group Limited TIRCEEHEAT

YOU SHOULD READ THE WARNING IN THE DOCUMENT. A T R SRR o

» Disclaimer and warning_staterment
P Cover

» Important

» Expected timetable

» Contents

» Summary,

» Fonuart-looking statements

» Definitions and glossary,
» Risk factors

» Yyaivers and

from strict

with the Listing Rules

Print | 0K
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7. Download Template

7.1. Download Document Template
Please follow the steps set out below to download document template:

1. Choose Download Document Template from Download Template from the Main
Menu.

2. Alist of templates in ascending order of their names will be displayed. You should save
the file to your computer before editing.

. . Font Size A EM
HKEX e-Submission System
§ .’g § E Fﬁ The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Prafile Admin

welcame Timothy Cheung | 13/03/2019 15:45

Download Document Template

confirmation Letter

ESG Training Seminar Homework

GEM hoard: Company Information Sheet (Chinese) - M3 Ward Version

GEM board: Company Information Sheet (English) - MS Word Yersion

GEM board: Next Day Disclosure Return (Equity issuer - changes inissued share capital anddar share buybacks) (Chinese) — Ward version
GEM hoard: Next Day Discinsure Returmn (Equity issuer - changes in issued share capital andor share buybacks) (English) — yord version
GEM hoard: Standard 17.11 Announcement Form (Chinese) — Yord Version

GEM hoard: Standard 17.11 Annauncement Form (English) — Waord Version

7.2. Download Announcement Form and Return e-Form Template

Please follow the steps set out below to download the announcement form and Return e-
Form template:

1. Choose Download Announcement Form and e-Form Template from Download
Template from the Main Menu.

2. Alist of templates in ascending order of their names will be displayed. You should save
the file to your computer and open it with Adobe Reader for editing.

A EN

L Font Size
HKEX e-Submission System
EEXBHAM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission for Publicaion  Submission Management  Download Template  Profile Admin

Weicome Olivier BATAILLARD | 10/05/2021 17:22

Download Announcement Form and e-Form Template

Note: At the file link, right click and select "Save Target As" to download the Announcement Form or e-Form Template

EF001 - Cash Dividend

EF002 - Cash Dividend with Currency Option

EF003 - Cash Dividend with Scrip Option

EF004 - Cash Dividend with Currency and Scrip Option
EF005 - Bonus Issue of Shares or Warrants

EF006 - Interest Payment

FF301 - Menthly Retum Equity Form

FF302 - Monthly Return REIT Form

FF303 - Monthly Return UT Form

FF304 - Next Day Disclosure Return Form
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8. View Your Company’s Profile

View Company

1.

2.

8.1.

1.

2.

Detail

My Profile

o| Update User Change User Password >

A

Profile

Select Profile Admin from Main Menu.

Change User
Password

The Company Profile information including the Company Code will be displayed. You

can update your user profile by clicking MY PROFILE.

e-Submission System

The Stock Exchange af Hong Keng Limited

(A whalty-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchangss and Glearing Limiad)

Font Size A EN

Submission for Publcation  Gubmission Managsmant  Download Document Template  Profils Admin
Welcome Tai Man Ghan | 14/05/2018 11:26

Company Profile

Company Details
Gompany Code Company Type
Company Name (English)
Gompany Name (Chinese)
Company Website

Address (English) Address (Chinese}

Fax No.

Wiy Profie | Back fo Home

View and Update User Profile

Structurea Produc Issuer

Select Profile Admin from the Main Menu. On the Company Details page, click MY

PROFILE.

Your user profile will be displayed. Amended your user profile as required. Click SAVE

after you have finished editing.

HKE X

EBRXBFA

e-Submission System
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home  Submission Management  Download Document Template  Profile Admin

Company Code S Company Type

Company Name ABC Company

User Profile - Edit

* Denotes mandatory fields

User Details

DeDt Securities Issuers

Font Size A EN

Logout

User Type Publication Related Matters User - Approver
User 1D 88888P01
“Resigned ves No
Family Name (English) Chan Given Name (English) Tai Man
“Salutation W v *Position | submite
“Phone No. 21234567
“Mobile No. ' Country  Area Code (if any) + Mobile No.

Code

852 91234567

“Email abe@nkex.com.nk

*Token Selection Software Token

! Mobile No. will be used to receive One-Time Password via SMS. For overseas mobile number, please enter the country code and area code (if any). E.g. 86 for Ghina, 853 for Macau.
Personal data collected through the e-Submission System will not be used for direct marketing purposes. By clicking on Save, | confirm that the individual(s) whose personal data is disclosed in the use of this

application consent to the processing of their personal data in accordance with the HKEX Privacy Policy.

save | | Change User Password | Cancel
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8.2. Changing User Password

It is recommended to change your password periodically. To change your password, please
follow the steps set out below:

1.

Select Profile Admin from the Main Menu. On Company Profile page, click MY
PROFILE.

Your User Profile will be displayed. Click CHANGE USER PASSWORD.

Enter your Current Password, a New Password and Retype New Password. Then,
click SAVE.

HKE X e-Submission System romse A A RIH

TRREM The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(A whally-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited)

Home Submission for Publication Submission Management Download Document Template Profile Admin Logout

Wwelcome Tai Man Chan | 03/04/2019 12:30

Change User Password

* MANDATORY FIELDS
* Current Password

* New Password

(User passuard is case sensitive, a sombination of letters (both uppar & lowsr case) and

number (0-8) and between & and 15 characters.)

* Re-type Mew Password

save | Cancel

Notes:

. User Password is case-sensitive. It must be 8 to 15 characters long with a
combination of letters (both upper & lower case) and number (0-9). It shall not
be the same as any of the last 5 passwords (including your Current Password).

. User Password is not allowed to change again within 24 hours.

If your password has been changed successfully, an acknowledgement message will
be displayed.

9. Exit the System

It is recommended that you log out of the system if you finish your session or are about to
leave your PC unattended. If you have partially completed a submission, you should save
the submission before you logout and note the Submission Number assigned to your
submission; else the un-submitted data will be lost.

To exit the ESS, select Logout from Main Menu.
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Appendix A. Recommended Configuration for Accessing
the ESS

1. Screen resolution: 1920 x 1080 pixels

2. Recommended browsers:

e Edge 91
e Chrome 91
e Safari 14

3. Internet connection: Broadband (with upload connection speed of 1MB or above)
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Appendix B. Contingency Measures for ESS Interruption

1 In the case of ESS disruption, issuers will deliver to HKEX via email soft copies of
documents for publication on the HKEXnews website within the same submission windows
as when all systems are fully operational, as prescribed under the Exchange Main Board
Listing Rules and GEM Listing Rules. Hard copy or faxed submissions will not be accepted
by HKEX and will not comply with these requirements.

2 For issuers, this means that, where a soft copy of a document would otherwise be required
to be submitted through the e-Submission System (ESS) by 11:00 p.m. for publication on
the HKEXnews website, issuers must submit the soft copy to HKEX via email by no later
than 11:00 p.m. There is also a morning window (6:00 a.m. — 8:30 a.m.), a lunch-time
window (12:00 noon — 12:30 p.m.) and a window on a non-business day immediately
preceding a business day (6:00 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.).

3 Please note that, where the headline category of any document published under these
contingency measures needs to be amended, the issuer will in all cases have to make a
request in writing with the Listing Division for such amendment. The issuer will not be able
to make the amendment directly through ESS even where the normal prescribed time limit
for amendment by the issuer has not yet expired.

4 The contingency measures as set out above are subject to review by HKEX from time to
time. HKEX will give notice to all ESS authorised persons advising them of the detailed
arrangements when contingency measures are invoked. For more details, please refer to
the guide and the FAQs for the Listed Company Information Dissemination and Related
Trading Arrangements in the Event of Interruption to the HKEXnews Website Service or
the Information Dissemination System available on the HKEX corporate website.
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[Letterhead of Issuer]
[Date]

To : Primary Market Information, Depository and Nominee Services
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
30th Floor, One Exchange Square
8 Connaught Place, Central, Hong Kong

Dear Sirs,

Document for publication

We hereby submit to you the enclosed soft copy of each of the English and Chinese' versions of the
following document for publication on the HKEXnews website.

Tier 1 Headline Category (tick one as appropriate):

Announcements and Notices

Circulars

Listing Documents

Financial Statements/ESG Information

Next Day Disclosure Returns

Monthly Returns

Proxy Forms

Company Information Sheet

Trading Information of Exchange Traded Funds
Trading Information of Leveraged and Inverse Products
Constitutional Documents

Documents on Display

Debt and Structured Products

Documents on Display (Debt Issuance Programmes)
Documents on Display (Debt Securities)

Documents on Display (Structured Products)
Application Proofs, OC Announcements and Post Hearing Information Packs or PHIPs

OO

000000000000000

Tier 2 Headline Category? (if applicable):

Title of Document (in English and Chinese)3

Should you have any queries, please contact [name of contact] on [telephone no.].

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
[Name of Issuer]

Name:
Title:

1 Both the English and Chinese versions are required to be submitted at the same time unless otherwise permitted
under the Listing Rules.

2 Insert all such headline as may be appropriate from the list of headlines set out in the “Headline Categories”
published on the Exchange’s website.

3 Insert the same title as appears in the document.
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Appendix C. Files Specification

Overview

1. This appendix specifies the format and the software to be used in the preparation of files to be
submitted for publication on HKEXnews website. Listed Issuers or their authorised
representatives; new applicants or their sponsors should ensure that the files are produced in
accordance with these specifications.

Publishing Tools

2. The file format MUST be in PDF / DOCX / XLSX. PDF file must be of PDF version 1.5 - 1.7
(1ISO32000-1), that can be prepared by Adobe® Acrobat® version 6.0 or above or in Microsoft
Word 2010 for Windows or above. DOCX / XLSX file must be prepared by Microsoft Office 2010
or above (or other software that supports the Office Open XML standard).

3.  The announcement form and Return e-Form MUST be downloaded from ESS or HKEX website
and prepared by Adobe Acrobat Reader DC.

File Size
4.  File (in Chinese or English version) in any cases should NOT be larger than 40MB.

5.  For a document with its size larger than the requirement set out in paragraph 4 above has to be
submitted for publication in multiple files format. Document should be divided into logical sub-
sections and each sub-section should be saved under a different file name. Size of each
separated file should again follow the requirement as set out in paragraph 4 above.

6. In addition to the document in multiple files format submitted through ESS for publication, a soft
copy of the full version (i.e. in one single file) with bookmarks added of the same document must
be submitted as soon as possible on a CD-ROM to HKEX. Please call our ESS hotline (+852
2840 3460) in advance for detailed arrangement.

File Name Convention

7.  The file name should be written in alphanumeric characters (i.e. using only letters of the western
alphabet and numbers). The length of the file name (including file extension) must not exceed
200 characters.

8. The filename of an English language document should begin with the letter “e”. The filename of
a Chinese language version of the document should begin with the letter “c”. The filename of a
bilingual announcement form or e-form does not necessary to begin with a specific letter.
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For submission of multiple documents or a document in multiple files format, the individual file
name should follow the naming convention [E/C] [chapter number (2 digits)].pdf, the information
in the square brackets should be substituted by the relevant information pertaining to each
document.

An example of the first chapter of a document in multiple files format would be E01.pdf for English
version and C01.pdf for the Chinese version.

General Requirements

10.

1.

12.

Note

13.

Document properties of PDF/ Word/ Excel files

All the editable fields under document properties (e.g. title, author, subject and keywords) should
be left blank. To view the document properties, choose “File” tab in the tool bar and then select
“Properties”.

Diagrams and charts

Diagrams and Charts created by other application software, e.g. Microsoft Excel or Microsoft
PowerPoint, should be embedded into the document so as to form one single document. Do NOT
prepare the diagrams or charts in separate documents.

Other requirements

(a) Document printable and with all words being text-searchable and copyable;
(b) No embedded audio or video;
(c) Free of computer virus or other items of a destructive nature;

(d) For PDF file, all fonts (e.g. Chinese character font) used in the file should be embedded
in the file;

(e) No password protected;
(f) Not contain any macro or formula in Microsoft Excel; and

(g) Not prepared in read-only format.

For simplicity, PDF documents have been used for illustrative purposes in this appendix.
However, Word documents are also accepted by the e-Submission System.

Version 2.11 Page 65



e-Submission System User Manual

Appendix D. Specification for files containing Financial
Reports

Overview

1. This appendix specifies the formats to be used for preparation of the files containing Financial
Reports to be published on HKEXnews website.

2. For the publishing tools, recommended file size, file name convention and other general
requirements, please refer to Appendix C.

Submission of document in multiple files format

3. When file size of the document exceeded the requirement in Appendix C, document has to be
submitted in multiple-files format. The index page outlining the table of content will be
constructed during submission.

The following example is a submission of an Annual Report in multiple-files format, illustrating
the filename of each split file, its corresponding chapter title and the layout of the index page to
be published on the HKEXnews website.

Example:

. Stock Code: 03456

. English Document Name: Annual Report
. Chinese Document Name: 4-[E# 4

. English Company Name: ABC Group Limited
. Chinese Company Name: ABC £EHIE/\ 5]
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. English Document - the filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title.

English Chapter Title Uploaded Files List
Cover EO1.pdf
Inside Front Cover E02.pdf
Contents EQ3.pdf
Financial Highlights EO4.pdf
Highlights of the Year EQ5.pdf
Chairman's Statement EQ6.pdf
Chief Executive's Review EQ7.pdf
Corporate Information EOQ8.pdf
Board of Directors and Senior Management EQ9.pdf
Organisation Chart E10.pdf
Business Review E11.pdf
Financial Review E12.pdf
Financial Statistics since the Year of Merger E13.pdf
Corporate Governance Report E14.pdf
Audit Committee Report E15.pdf
Remuneration Committee Report E16.pdf
Corporate and Social Responsibility Report E17.pdf
Directors' Report E18.pdf
Auditors' Report E19.pdf
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account E20.pdf
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity E21.pdf
Consolidated Balance Sheet E22.pdf
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited - Balance Sheet E23.pdf
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement E24.pdf
Notes to the Consolidated Accounts E25.pdf
Shareholding Analysis E26.pdf
Information for Stakeholders E27.pdf
Glossary E28.pdf
Inside Back Cover E29.pdf
Back Cover E30.pdf
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. The layout of the English index page to be published on the HKEXnews website.

Annual Report

ABC Group Limited (03456)

Cover

Inside Front Cover

Contents

Financial Highlights
Highlights of the Year

Chairman's Statement

Chief Executive's Review

Corporate Information

Board of Directors and Senior Management

Organisation Chart

Business Review
Financial Review

Financial Statistics since the Year of Merger

Corporate Governance Report

Audit Committee Report

Remuneration Committee Report
Corporate and Social Responsibility Report

Directors' Report

Auditors' Report
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited - Balance Sheet
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

Shareholding Analysis

Information for Stakeholders
Glossary

Inside Back Cover

Back Cover

b . . . . . . A . . . . . B . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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Chinese Document - the filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title.

Chinese Chapter Title

Uploaded Files List

HE CO1.pdf
HERE CO2.pdf
B % CO03.pdf
MIHE CO04.pdf
2EABLE CO5.pdf
EEWE C06.pdf
£ 7T 48 5 A0 S 6B CO7.pdf
NTER C08.pdf
EETREREEAE C09.pdf
G C10.pdf
ESZ{EI C11.pdf
BT IR C12.pdf
Bt 2 ELURM TS G 8% C13.pdf
TESRRE C14.pdf
BREESRRE C15.pdf
HHES SRS C16.pdf
TERMEERTRS C17.pdf
EFTHS C18.pdf
MR = C19.pdf
REBEE C20.pdf
RERAESEHE C21.pdf
rERESES C22.pdf
BREREEFAERATEEAES C23.pdf
rERSRBE C24.pdf
rAEEEMEE C25.pdf
AT C26.pdf
HEAER C27.pdf
7o) & C28.pdf
HERE C29.pdf
HIE C30.pdf
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. The layout of the Chinese index page to be published on the HKEXnews website.
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Appendix E. Specification for files containing Listing
Document

Overview

1. This appendix specifies the formats to be used for preparation of the files containing listing
document to be published on HKEXnews website.

2. For the publishing tools, recommended file size, file name convention and other general
requirements, please refer to Appendix C.

Submission of document in multiple files format

3. When file size of the document exceeded the requirement in Appendix C, document has to be
submitted in multiple-files format. The index page outlining the table of content will be
constructed during submission.

The following example is a submission of a Listing Document in multiple-files format, illustrating
the filename of each split file, its corresponding chapter title and the layout of the index page to
be published on the HKEXnews website.

Example:

. Stock Code: 03456

. English Document Name: Prospectus
. Chinese Document Name: Z}E

. English Company Name: ABC Group Limited
. Chinese Company Name: ABC ££EH[R/\ 5]
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. English Document - The filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title and
the narrative boxes (i.e. no file linkage)

| English Chapter Title / English Narrative box Uploaded Files List
Cover EO01.pdf
Important E02.pdf
Expected Timetable E03.pdf
Table of Contents E04.pdf
Summary E05.pdf
Definitions E06.pdf
Glossary EQ7.pdf
Risk Factors E08.pdf
Forward-looking Statements E09.pdf
Information about this Prospectus and the Global Offering E10.pdf
Parties Involved in the Global Offering E11.pdf
Corporate Information E12.pdf
Industry Overview E13.pdf
Regulations E14.pdf
Restructuring E15.pdf
Business E16.pdf
Financial Information E17.pdf
Relationship with XYZ Group E18.pdf
Connected Transactions E19.pdf
Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management E20.pdf
Substantial Shareholder E21.pdf
Share Capital E22.pdf
Future Plans and Use of Proceeds E23.pdf
The Strategic and Corporate Placings E24.pdf
Underwriting E25.pdf
Structure of the Global Offering E26.pdf
How to Apply for Hong Kong Public Offer Shares E27.pdf
Appendix | - Accountants' Report
Part | E28.pdf
Part Il E29.pdf
Part Il E30.pdf
Appendix Il - Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information E31.pdf
Appendix Il - Profit Forecast E32.pdf
Appendix IV - Interim Financial Information E33.pdf
Appendix V - Property Valuation E34.pdf
Appendix VI - Independent Technical Report E35.pdf
Appendix VII - Taxation and Foreign Exchange E36.pdf
Appendix VIII - Summary of Principal Legal and Regulatory E37.pdf
Provisions
Appendix IX - Summary of Articles of Association E38.pdf
Appendix X - Statutory and General Information
Part | E39.pdf
Part Il E40.pdf
Appendix XI - Documents Delivered to the Registrar of E41.pdf
Companies and Available for Inspection
Back Cover E42.pdf
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. The layout of the English index page to be published on the HKEXnews website.

Prospectus
ABC Group Limited (03456)

Cover

Important
Expected Timetable

Table of Contents
Summary
Definitions

Glossary
Risk Factors

Forward-looking Statements
Information about this Prospectus and the Global Offering

Parties Involved in the Global Offering
Corporate Information

Industry Overview

Regqulations

Restructuring
Business

Financial Information
Relationship with ABC Group

Connected Transactions

Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
Substantial Shareholder

Share Capital

Future Plans and Use of Proceeds
The Strategic and Corporate Placings

Underwriting
Structure of the Global Offering

How to Apply for Hong Kong Public Offer Shares
Appendix | - Accountants' Report

Part |

Part Il

Part 11l
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P Appendix Il - Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information
P Appendix lll - Profit Forecast
P Appendix IV - Unaudited Interim Financial Information
P Appendix V - Property Valuation
P Appendix VI - Independent Technical Report
P Appendix VIl - Taxation and Foreign Exchange
P Appendix VIII - Summary of Principal Legal and Regulatory Provisions
P Appendix IX - Summary of Articles of Association
P Appendix X - Statutory and General Information

Part |

Part 1|

P Appendix XI - Documents Delivered to the Registrar of Companies and Available

for Inspection
P Back Cover
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. Chinese Document - the filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title and

narrative boxes (i.e. without file link).

Chinese Chapter Title / Chinese Narrative box Uploaded Files List
HE| CO01.pdf
BZIET C02.pdf
FEEARI IR C03.pdf
Hiz C04.pdf
e C05.pdf
Ex CO06.pdf
TR CO07.pdf
el ES CO08.pdf
BURE M fE ik C09.pdf
EREABRRAEMNEREENER C10.pdf
SERKBENES C11.pdf
REER C12.pdf
TERE C13.pdf
BEE C14.pdf
ECF C15.pdf
Edi C16.pdf
BT E R C17.pdf
B2 ABC £EMEA % C18.pdf
HERS C19.pdf
£S5  BEENSHAEEAS C20.pdf
FTERSE C21.pdf
AR C22.pdf
RRETEIRAERIERAZR C23.pdf
KR ENEERLE C24 .pdf
25| C25.pdf
EIRBERE C26.pdf
MR EEARRERD C27 .pdf
MEE— - SRS
E—8 C28.pdf
E_E C29.pdf
E—8 C30.pdf
MieE — - REBZREEZHEER C31.pdf
Mg = - FUETEA C32.pdf
PERDY - R EZPEISFHER PR FEER C33.pdf
PEET - MIZEEEE C34.pdf
MigRos - Wik ks C35.pdf
Mgzt - FRIBFNINGE C36.pdf
MIeE)\ - FEAENEEHEME C37.pdf
EEN - AEIEEHE C38.pdf
Mg+ - AR —ARE R
E—8 C39.pdf
E_E C40.pdf
Mgk +— - EE RS MEREEN G C41.pdf
HIE C42.pdf
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. The layout of the Chinese index page to be published on the HKEXnews website.
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Appendix F. [Repealed 7 December 2023]
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Appendix G. Specification for files containing
Application Proof, OC Announcements,
PHIP and Related Materials

Overview

1. This appendix specifies the formats and the software to be used for preparation of the files
containing Application Proof, OC Announcements, Post Hearing Information Proof (“PHIP”) and
related materials to be published on HKEXnews website. Please also refer HKEX guidance
letter (HKEX-GL57-13) for the guidance on the logistical arrangements for the submission and
publication of Application Proofs, OC Announcements, PHIPs and related materials.

2. For recommended file size and other general requirements, please refer Appendix C.

Publishing Tools

3. The file format MUST be in PDF which PDF file must be of PDF version 1.5 - 1.7 (1ISO32000-1),
that can be prepared using Adobe® Acrobat® version 6.0 or above.

File Name Convention

4, The filename of every file submitted for publication should contain only alphanumeric characters
(i.e. using only letters of the western alphabet and numbers). The name of the English language
file should begin with the letter “E”. The name of the Chinese language file should begin with
the letter “C”. The total file name length must not exceed 200 characters.

5. For warning statement of an Application Proof/PHIP, the naming convention should be as follow:

Abbreviation of Date of document
EorC Company Name | - (YYYYMMDD) - Warn

6. For multiple files version of Application Proof/PHIP document, the naming convention should be
as follow:

Abbreviation of Date of document
EorC  Company Name - (YYYYMMDD) - Serial number

For example, ABC Group submitted a PHIP in multiple files format on 1 October 2013, the file
name of the 21st file (English version) will be “EABCGROUP-20131001-21.pdf".
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7. For the full version of Application Proof/PHIP (contain in a single file), it must include bookmarks
to enable readers to navigate easily between chapters of the document. The file shall have the
following naming convention:

Abbreviation of Date of document
EorC | Company Name - (YYYYMMDD) - Full

8. For statement under MB Rule 9.08(2)(c) or GEM Rule 12.10(2)(c), the naming convention
should be as follow:

Abbreviation of Date of document
EorC  Company Name - (YYYYMMDD) - | Statement

9. For OC Announcements, the naming convention should be as follow:

Abbreviation of Date of document
EorC  Company Name - (YYYYMMDD) - 0OC

Submission of document in multiple-files format

10.  When file separation is required, issuers should construct the index page outlining the table of
content during submission. The following is an illustrative example of the input fields for the
submission of a PHIP in multiple-files format.

Example:

. English Document Name: PHIP
. Chinese Document Name: E5:l12 &kl &

. English Company Name: ABC Group Limited
. Chinese Company Name: ABC £EHE/A\ ]
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English Document - The filename of each split file and its corresponding chapter title.

English Chapter Title

Uploaded Files List

Disclaimer and warning statement

EABCGROUP-20131001-01.pdf

Cover EABCGROUP-20131001-02.pdf
Important EABCGROUP-20131001-03.pdf
Expected timetable EABCGROUP-20131001-04.pdf
Contents EABCGROUP-20131001-05.pdf
Summary EABCGROUP-20131001-06.pdf

Definitions and glossary

EABCGROUP-20131001-07.pdf

Forward-looking statements

EABCGROUP-20131001-08.pdf

Risk factors

EABCGROUP-20131001-09.pdf

Waivers and exemptions from strict compliance with the
Listing Rules

EABCGROUP-20131001-10.pdf

Information about the listing document and any global
offering

EABCGROUP-20131001-11.pdf

Directors, supervisors and parties involved
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Appendix H. List of Announcement Forms and Return e-
Forms for Publication Related Matters

1. Announcement Forms

Template Codes Announcement Forms
Main Board Issuers / EF001 Cash Dividend
GEM lssuers EF002 Cash Dividend with currency option
EF003 Cash Dividend with scrip option
EF004 Cash Dividend with currency and scrip options
EF005 Bonus issue of shares or warrants
CCASS Eligible Debt EF006 Interest Payment
Securities Issuers
Structured Products SPEWO001 Notice of Suspension of Trading and Withdrawal of Listing
Issuers SPRV001 Notice of Valuation of Residual Value

2. Return e-Forms

Template Codes Return e-Forms

Main Board Issuers FF301 Monthly Return e-Form for Equity Issuers and Hong Kong
Depositary Receipts listed under Chapter 19B of the
Exchange Listing Rules

FF302 Monthly Return e-Form for Collective Investment Schemes
listed under Chapter 20 of the Exchange Listing Rules
(other than listed open-ended Collective Investment
Schemes) on Movements in Units

FF303 Monthly Return e-Form on Movement of Open-ended
Collective Investment Schemes listed under Chapter 20 of
the Exchange Listing Rules

FF304 Next Day Disclosure Return e-Form for Equity Issuers and
Collective Investment Scheme under Chapter 20 of the
Exchange Listing Rules (other than listed open-ended
Collective Investment Schemes)

GEM Issuers FF301 Monthly Return e-Form for Equity Issuers

FF304 Next Day Disclosure Return e-Form for Equity Issuers
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